Public Document Pack

Arun District Council
Civic Centre
Maltravers Road
Littlehampton

A R U N West Sussex
BN17 5LF

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Tel: (01903 737500)
Fax: (01903) 730442
DX: 57406 Littlehampton
Minicom: 01903 732765

e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk

Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (ext. 37984)
25 May 2021

RESIDENTIAL AND WELLBEING SERVICES COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee will be held virtually via
Zoom on Thursday 3 June 2021 at 6.00 pm and you are requested to attend.

Members: Councillors Pendleton (Chair), Gregory (Vice-Chair), Catterson, Cooper,
Daniells, English, Hamilton, Hughes, Needs, Rhodes and Yeates

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’ and any member of the press and
public may listen-in and view the proceedings via a weblink which will be publicised on the
Council website at least 24 hours before the meeting.

This meeting is held in accordance with the resolution of Extraordinary Council on 12 May
2021 [Minute 551] which continues Section 5 Part 5 of the Constitution (The Virtual Meeting
Procedure Rules) and declares the use of Council powers, under Section 111 of the Local
Government Act 1972, and the general power of competence under Section 1 of the
Localism Act 2011, for making advisory decisions, as appropriate.

This Council’s revised Rules of Procedures for ‘virtual meetings’ can be found by clicking on
this link: https://www.arun.gov.uk/constitution

Any members of the public wishing to address the Committee meeting during Public
Question Time, will need to email committees@arun.gov.uk by 5.15 pm on Tuesday 25
May 2021 in line with current Procedure Rules. It will be at the Chief Executive’s/Chair’s
discretion if any questions received after this deadline are considered.

For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact:
committees@arun.gov.uk


https://www.arun.gov.uk/constitution

AGENDA
APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and Officers are invited to make any declaration of
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they may
have in relation to items on this agenda, and are reminded
that they should re-declare their interest before consideration
of the items or as soon as the interest becomes apparent.

Members and Officers should make their declaration by

stating:

a) the item they have the interest in

b) whether it is a pecuniary/personal interest and/or
prejudicial interest

C) the nature of the interest

ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To receive questions from the public (for a period of up to 15
minutes)

START TIMES

The Committee is required to agree its start times for the year
2021/22.

COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE

This report asks the Residential and Wellbeing Services
Committee to note its Terms of Reference as given by Full
Council, to make any suggestions to the Constitution Working
Party for clarifying these Terms of Reference and to make, by
exception, delegations to Officers under matters reserved.

GRANT FUNDED HOMELESSNESS EXPENDITURE

This report details expenditure in relation to Government
Grants and Funding received in respect of tackling and
preventing homelessness and rough sleeping.

(Pages 1 - 8)

(Pages 9 -12)



8. PAYMENT TO ANGMERING COMMUNITY LAND TRUST (Pages 13 -84)
FROM COMMUTED SUMS FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING
SCHEMES

This report seeks approval to assign a commuted sum
payment to Angmering Community Land Trust to enable the
development of 12 x affordable homes in Angmering.

9. HOUSING & CUSTOMER SERVICES WORKING GROUP - (Pages 85 - 88)
16 MARCH 2021

To receive the minutes from the Housing & Customer
Services Working Group meeting held on 16 March 2021,
which are attached.

There are recommendations to consider at:

e Minute 26 [Repairs Handbook] — to view the Officer’s
report, please click on this link Report and Appendix

e Minute 27 [Income Recovery Policy] - to view the
Officer’s report and the Policy — please click on these
links - Report and Appendix

e Minute 28 [Anti-Social Behaviour Policy] — to view the
Officer’s report and the Policy — please click on these
links - Report and Policy

e Minute 29 [Decant Policy] — to view the Officer’s report
and the Policy — please click on these links - Report

and Policy

OUTSIDE BODIES - FEEDBACK FROM MEETINGS

The Committee will receive feedback reports from the Council’'s representatives or
appointees on outside bodies as appropriate.

10. WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 89 - 90)

The Committee is requested to note its Work Programme for
2021/22.



https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16993.pdf&ver=17598
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16986.pdf&ver=17591
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16992.pdf&ver=17597
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16987.pdf&ver=17592
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16990.pdf&ver=17595
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16988.pdf&ver=17593
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16991.pdf&ver=17596
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n16989.pdf&ver=17594

Note :

Note :

If Members have any detailed questions, they are reminded that they need to
inform the Chair and relevant Director in advance of the meeting.

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings — The District Council
supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are
open to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast
by video or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via
the following link Filming Policy



https://www.arun.gov,uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12353.pdf&ver=12365

Agenda Iltem 6

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL
REPORT TO RESIDENTIAL AND WELLBEING SERVICES
COMMITTEE
ON 3 JUNE 2021

REPORT

SUBJECT Terms of Reference of Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee, Matters
Reserved and Delegation to Officers

REPORT AUTHOR: Solomon Agutu — Interim Monitoring Officer
DATE: 3 June 2021

EXTN: 37432

COMMITTEE: Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This report asks Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee to note its terms of
reference as given by Full Council, to make any suggestions to Constitution Working Party
for clarifying these terms of reference and to make delegations to Officers under matters
reserved.

RECOMMENDATIONS: That Committee

1. Notes the general terms of reference for committees in Part 3 paragraph 3 of the
Constitution and further notes the specific terms of reference of this Residential
and Wellbeing Services Committee as established by Full Council on 19 May 2021
as set out in part 1 and Part 2 of Appendix 1 (attached)

2. Make suggestion to Full Council through the constitution Working Party for
clarifications of these terms of reference

3. Note the schedule of Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee meetings set
out in the Calendar of meetings attached

4. Agree the matters reserved scheme whereby matters not reserved by committee to
itself are delegated to Officers by default as set out in Appendix 2 (attached)

Background

1.This is the first meeting of the committee under the new Committee System and it is
appropriate that this Committee considers it terms of reference and where necessary
seek clarification of these terms of reference from Full Council by way of a co-ordinated
report from the Constitution Working Party which is charged with reviewing the
constitution and coordinating suggestions from other Committees.

2.Section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972 allows full Council to arrange for the
discharge of its functions by a committee or by an officer. Part 3 of the Constitution sets
out the responsibility for functions and paragraph 3 of part 3 the Constitution sets out the

Page 1



general terms of reference of all committees. These provisions allow this committee to
reserve matters to itself and to delegate the remaining functions to officers (Part 3
paragraph 3.1.5)

3.Arranging for the discharge of specific functions by officers is by a process known as
“delegation by exception” or “matters reserved”.

4.This means Committee can reserve matters to itself that can only be discharged by the
Committee. Matters not reserved are then delegated by default to Officers.

5. In accordance with Part 4 and section 2 of the Constitution the matters not reserved are
by default delegated the Chief Executive, Directors and Group Heads who have the power
to take all lawful action consistent with overall Council policy to deliver agreed strategy,
plans and policy, and to comply with and undertake all statutory obligations, duties,
functions and powers within their area of responsibility and within approved budget.

6. In accordance with Part 4 and section 2 of the Constitution the Chief Executive or
Director having received their delegations expressly or by default can then prepare a
scheme of “authorisations” or "allocations” authorising identified officers to discharge
various functions and to take decisions. Unless authorised by law a delegate cannot
delegate further their own functions (“delegatus non potest delegare”) and thus the
discharge of functions below Chief Executive and Director level is generally by a “scheme
authorisations” not a “scheme of delegation” . If there were to be a further “delegation”
they are to be recorded in writing and retained for the duration of the delegation and shall
not exceed a specified period exceeding six months.

2. PROPOSAL(S):

The proposal is that Committee reserves to itself the “matters reserved” at Appendix 2 and
delegates all other functions to Officers as set out in Appendix 1 Part 2

3. OPTIONS:
1. Do nothing
2. Agree the proposals as recommended

3. Agree the proposals as recommended but with suggested amendments for
clarifications to be made to CWP for consideration and recommendation to Full
Council

4. CONSULTATION:
N/A

Has consultation been undertaken with? YES NO

Relevant Town/Parish Council

Relevant District Ward Councillors

Other groups/persons (please specify)

Page 2




5. ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO |YES NO
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:
(Explain in more detail at 6 below)

Financial

Legal

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime &
Disorder Act

Sustainability

Asset Management/Property/Land

Technology

Other (please explain)

6. IMPLICATIONS:

Legal: the legal implications are set out in the background paragraph above

Finance: the financial implications of delegations are set out in the contract standing
Orders and in the Financial Regulations

7. REASON FOR THE DECISION:

The reason for the decision is to allow the business of the Council to be conducted
effectively and efficiently in accordance with the principle of subsidiarity which
mandates that decisions are to be taken at the most appropriate level.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Committee Calendar 2021-22

Page 3



https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17031.pdf&ver=17640

APPENDIX 1

Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee Terms of Reference from
2021/2022

PART 1 - GENERAL TERMS OF REFERENCE
Extract from Part 3 Paragraph 3 of the Constitution

3.0 TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEES

3.1 Committees will work to the following general terms of reference in
discharging the specific functions allocated to them:

3.1.1 Each Committee may hold inquiries and investigate the available options for
future direction in policy development and may appoint advisors and assessors to
assist them in this process. They may go on site visits, conduct public surveys, hold
public meetings, commission research and do other things that they reasonably
consider necessary to inform their deliberations.

3.1.2 Each Committee is expected to determine by resolution all matters falling
within their purpose and functions with the exception of:
a) any plans and strategies listed in the Policy Framework at Article 4 of this
Constitution;
b)compulsory purchase orders;
c)limitations set out in the Financial Procedure Rules and Purchasing,
Procurement, Contracts & Disposals Rules as set out in Part 6 of this
Constitution; and
d)any matter which by law must be reserved to the Full Council
which will be recommended to the Full Council or Corporate Policy and Performance
Committee, as appropriate.

3.1.3 Where a function does not clearly fall within the remit of one particular Service
Committee, the Corporate Policy and Performance Committee shall direct which
Committee shall deal with the function, or deal with the matter itself.

3.1.4 Each Committee is authorised to establish Sub-Committees and Working
Parties as it considers necessary for the effective conduct of the Committee’s
powers and duties. The establishment of any Sub-Committees and Working Parties
shall have regard to the overall resource parameters and advice of the Chief
Executive and officers.

3.1.5 Each Committee is authorised to delegate to officers such further powers as it
thinks fit to facilitate the effective management of the Council’s and the Committee’s
business.

3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to the ongoing
requirement to make savings and efficiencies.

Page 4



APPENDIX 1

PART 2 - SPECIFIC TERMS OF REFERENCE OF RESIDENTIAL AND
WELLBEING SERVICES COMMITTEE - 2021/2022

Purpose
The Committee has delegated authority to exercise the Council’s functions relating to
the delivery, by or on behalf of the Council directly or through any Sub-Committees it
establishes, and through partnership arrangements, that fall within the following
service areas:
e Housing Strategy and Enabling
Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
Homelessness
Revenues and Benefits
Leisure and Culture
Community Safety
Wellbeing
Safeguarding
Lifeline

The Committee will lead on the following key plans and strategies:
e HRA Business Plan
e Leisure Strategy
e Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy

Specific Functions
The Committee shall also exercise the following specific functions by or on behalf of
the Council:

1. Approving any service area policies where these do not require a
Full Council decision under the Policy Framework at Article 4 of this
Constitution.

2. Authorising the disposal of all HRA assets (land and property),
outside of Right to Buy, and that the sale proceeds be reinvested
back into the HRA account on all occasions.

3. Keeping under review the Council Tax Reduction Scheme and
making recommendations to the Corporate Policy and Performance
Committee where there are any financial consequences.

4.  Approving cases for write-off where the current tenant arrears have
accrued up to the point of bankruptcy being declared or the arrears
are covered by an Administration Order.

5.  Approving write-offs of former tenant arrears, rent arrears and other
debts.

6. Approving cases for write-off for Council Tax and for National Non-
Domestic Rates.

7. Approving variations to the terms and conditions of the Dual Use
Agreement relating to the Arun Leisure Centre between the Council
and West Sussex County Council to reflect the asset responsibility
matrix submitted as part of the leisure operating contract.

Page 5



8. Adopting Public Space Protection Orders which fall within the
responsibility of this Committee.
9. Monitoring and considering Ombudsman investigation reports and
other complaints made.
10. Considering and awarding compensation in the event that a
complaint investigation finds in a complainant’s favour.
11. In line with the limits listed in the Financial Procedure Rules set out
in Part 6 of this Constitution approval of:
a) the virement of monies received in accordance with the terms of
any agreement made under Section 106 Town Country Planning
Act 1990;
b) virements of expenditure within relevant service area budgets;
c¢) the drawing down of funds; and
d) the award of grants to organisations, including discretionary rate
relief

Performance Management

The Committee will have responsibility for monitoring service performance within the
Corporate Plan and Service Delivery Plans across the range of their functions and
reporting on the outcomes of their review to the Corporate Policy & Performance
Committee.

Outside Bodies

The Committee will receive feedback reports from the Council’s representatives or
appointees on outside bodies as appropriate.

Page 6



APPENDIX 2

RESERVED MATTERS

The functions set out in Appendix 1 part 2 above are all delegated to officers except
for the following functions, which are expressly reserved to committee for
determination and cannot be discharged by an officer:

1. Authorising the disposal of all HRA assets (land and property), outside of
Right to Buy, and that the sale proceeds be reinvested back into the HRA
account on all occasions.

2. Keeping under review the Council Tax Reduction Scheme and making
recommendations to the Corporate Policy and Performance Committee where
there are any financial consequences.

3. Approving cases for write-off where the current tenant arrears exceed
£10,000 have accrued up to the point of bankruptcy being declared or the
arrears are covered by an Administration Order.

4. Approving Write-offs of former tenant arrears, rent arrears and other tenant
debts in excess of £10,000

5. Approving cases for write-off for Council Tax and for National Non-Domestic
Rates.

6. Approving variations to the terms and conditions of the Dual Use Agreement
relating to the Arun Leisure Centre between the Council and West Sussex
County Council to reflect the asset responsibility matrix submitted as part of
the leisure operating contract.

7. Determining any matters that are not delegated to officers arising from the
Council’s statutory responsibilities under the Crime & Disorder Act 1988 and
the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

8. Adopting extending, varying or discharging Public Space Protection Orders
which fall within the responsibility of this Committee.

Debts
9. Sundry Debts — to write-off irrecoverable amounts in excess of £2,000
10.Current tenant arrears — to consider cases for write-off exceeding the value of
£10,000.

Compensation

11.Monitoring and considering Ombudsman investigation reports and other
complaints made.

12.Considering and awarding compensation in excess of £5,000 if a complaint

investigation finds in a complainant’s favour

Award of Grants
13.The award of grants to organisations in excess of £20,000.

Procurement

14.Awarding contracts valued at over £100,000 unless prior authorisation has
been given to officers by a report to committee approving the budget and
setting out relevant heads of terms of the contract

Page 7



Charges for Services
15.Increasing and decreasing charges for services not covered by contractual
arrangements

Outside Bodies
16.The Committee will receive feedback reports from the Council’s
representatives or appointees on outside bodies as appropriate.

Legal Professional priviledge
17.Waiver of Legal Professional Privilege in consultation with Legal Service

Page 8



Agenda Item 7

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL
REPORT TO AND DECISION OF RESIDENTIAL AND WELLBEING
COMMITTEE
ON 3 JUNE 2021

SUBJECT: Grant Funded Homelessness Expenditure

REPORT AUTHOR: Satnam Kaur, Group Head of Residential Services
DATE: 20 April 2021

EXTN: 37717

AREA: Residential Services

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This report details expenditure in relation to Government Grants and Funding received in
respect of tackling and preventing homelessness and rough sleeping.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Committee is asked to:

1. Note expenditure for the Homelessness Prevention Grant 2020/2021,

. Note and approve expenditure for the rough sleeping initiative funding rounds three

. Note the balance in earmarked reserve for homelessness and rough sleeping

(2020/21) and four (2021/22); and

initiatives.

1.0
1.1

1.2

BACKGROUND:

From 2017/18 to 2020/21, Government funding, ring fenced to activities that prevent or
relieve homelessness was provided via the Flexible Homelessness Support
Grant/Homelessness Reduction Grant/New Burdens funding. We have circa £500,000
of this funding in reserves and it proposed to use this for software requirements and in
year opportunities that arise to extend or maintain service provision in respect of
homelessness prevention, including match funding initiatives with our partners.

For 2021/22 the Flexible Homelessness Support Grant and Homelessness Reduction
Grant have been combined and replaced with the Homelessness Prevention  Grant.
This grant is ringfenced to ensure that the Council is resourced to take action to
prevent homelessness from occurring and provides the funding to continue to
implement the new burdens and duties contained with the Homelessness Reduction Act
2017. Page 9




13

14

15

1.6

1.7

Our Homelessness Prevention Grant allocation for 2021/22 is £811k and is
proposed to be used as follows:

Contributions to Housing Options Team salaries £260,000
Funding towards nightly paid accommodation £251,000
Payments to secure alternative accommodation £200,00
Payments to sustain existing accommodation £50,000
Other specialist/software development fees £50,000

In addition to the above the Council has been successful for funding bids in relation to
tackling and ending rough sleeping via the Rough Sleeper Initiative Funding (RSI). In
2020/21 we were awarded RSI3 of £319,000 to cover the following activities in
partnership with Turning Tides and Stonepillow:

e Street-based response - Assertive outreach that performs a function intercepting
and engaging with those who are sleeping rough in order to direct them into services
away from the street. This is the crucial first stage in getting people into a pathway of
services

e First stage accommodation - The first line of accommodation providing a safe
space away from the street, mitigating the risks individuals face when sleeping
rough.

e Housing support and housing-led solutions - Options for the supply of longer-
term accommodation options.

e Specialist Support workers and Rough Sleeper Co-ordinator - specialist workers
are skilled at getting the necessary support to those who are most vulnerable and
have the most complex needs. This may be through having expertise in a specific
work area such as substance misuse or that they play a role in co-ordinating the
resources available locally

Approximately £50k of the funding £319k awarded for 2020/21 has been earmarked
to continue funding a post (Rough Sleeper Co-Ordinator) in 2021/22.

A further bid of circa £700k has been submitted for round four of the RSI. The bid
contains all the activities funded through our RSI3 award plus additional specialist
support workers, winter provision, Housing First provision and funding to offset the
additional placements that we continue to fund as a result of the “Everyone in” initiative
triggered as a result of the pandemic. Although the we are still awaiting the outcome
we have been advised by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
that there will be no overall reduction in our RSI 2021/22 allocation, meaning that we
will receive at least the equivalent of the 2020/21 award of £319,000.

The Council also claimed £50k from the Cold Weather Fund in 2020/21 due to C-19
placements. The Council claimed £262k from the Next Steps Accommodation
Programme (NSAP) in 2020/21 which was used to fund C-19 placements. A
successful bid was submitted to the Uplift Fund which will be used to mitigate C-19
related accommodation costs in 2021/22.

Page 10




1.8

There is currently c.£1m in earmarked reserves of which £339k has been committed to
fund projects leaving a balance of £741k to support future projects. It should be noted
that this funding has to be spent in line with the original conditions from the grant giver.
The Earmarked reserve balance is summarised in the table below:

Earmarked Reserve Funded
Expenditure

Balance Added Balance Committed Balance

(applied)
31/3/2020 2020/21 31/3/2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Flexible Homeless Grant 352 0 352 (100) 252
New Burdens 131 0 131 (24) 107
Private Rented Access Fund 25 (25) 0 0 0
Community Housing Fund 552 (5) 547 (165) 382
Rough Sleeping Initiative 0 50 50 (50) 0
Total 1,060 20 1,080 (339) 741

2.0 PROPOSAL(S):

2.1 There are multiple funding streams supporting the work of the Housing Options Team,
which would otherwise impact on the Council’s general fund. Some of these funding
streams are subject to bids and some are allocations. Often in year opportunities arise
at short notice and require officers to put together funding bids and expenditure
programmes at short notice. The purpose of this report is to note and approve grant
related expenditure in respect of homelessness prevention and rough sleeping.

3.0 OPTIONS:

3.1 Not applicable as the funding is ringfenced and not to use the funding would adversely
impact on our ability to prevent and relief homelessness and tackle rough sleeping.

4.0 CONSULTATION:

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO
Relevant Town/Parish Council v
Relevant District Ward Councillors v
Other groups/persons (please specify) v

Page 11




5.0 ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO YES NO
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:
(Explain in more detail at 6 below)
Financial v
Legal v
Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment v
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & Disorder v
Act
Sustainability v
Asset Management/Property/Land v
Technology v
Other (please explain) v

6.0 IMPLICATIONS:

6.1 The prevention of homelessness and rough sleeping has been under significant
financial pressure and it is important that members are aware of the level of grant
funding that is applied to the service during the year as this funding is not part of the
Local Government financial settlement and the expenditure could fall on the Council in
future years.

7.0 REASON FOR THE DECISION:

7.1 To keep Members informed about additional funding and to regularise the position
in respect of grant funded homelessness expenditure in respect of tackling and
preventing homelessness and rough sleeping.

8.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS:

To view the correspondence from the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
on Homelessness and Rough Sleeping Fund for 2021/22 — please click on this link

Homelessness and Rough Sleepers Fund — 2021-22

Page 12



https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17107.pdf&ver=17727

Agenda Iltem 8

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL
REPORT TO AND DECISION OF RESIDENTIAL AND WELLBEING SERVICES
COMMITTEE
ON 3 JUNE 2021

SUBJECT: Payment to Angmering Community Land Trust from Section 106
planning contributions (Commuted Sum)

REPORT AUTHOR: Arjan De Jong, Interim Housing Strategy & Enabling
Manager

DATE: 8 April 2021

EXTN: 37718

AREA: Residential Services

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

This report seeks approval to assign a commuted sum payment to Angmering Community
Land Trust to enable the development of 12 x affordable homes in Angmering.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Committee is asked to:

Approve a commuted sum payment of £582,531.96 received from the development at
Mayflower Way north (A/46/19/PL) to Angmering Community Land Trust to enable the
Trust to develop 12 x affordable homes at Mayflower Way (A/219/17/PL) in accordance
with the terms of the Collaboration Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Community-led housing (CLH) involves local people playing a leading and lasting role in
solving housing problems, creating genuinely affordable homes and strong communities. It
can involve building new homes, returning empty homes to use and managing existing
homes. These homes are usually either owned by the community or by the residents
themselves. Community groups can develop Community Led Housing in partnership with
a developer, or a housing association, or on their own.

The Arun Local Plan 2018 is supportive of Community Led Housing. Paragraph 12.3.10
states that ‘planning obligations may include prescriptive restrictions to deliver affordable
housing that requires the developer to endow a CLT with a proportion of land for
affordable housing, and / or other community uses’. Community Led Housing is also
referenced in several Neighbourhood Plans across the District.

Page 13




Angmering Community Land Trust (ACLT) was formed in 2015. The main project of ACLT
is the construction of 12 houses at Mayflower Way, Angmering. The land for these houses
(Title Number WSX390931) was purchased by ACLT from Angmering Parish Council for
the sum of £1. This figure was a demonstration of the Parishes commitment to help
ensure affordable accommodation was available for local people.

Planning Permission was granted in October 2018 for the construction of 12 x affordable
homes (6 x 2bed, 3 x 3bed and 3 x 1bed) on the ACLT owned site at Mayflower Way.
ACLT, with the assistance of professional advisors, has designed and costed the
Mayflower Way Scheme and intends to provide 8 x affordable rented homes at a
maximum of rent set at the Local Housing Allowance (LHA) level (including service
charge) plus 4 x shared ownership homes.

To enable ACLT to progress the Mayflower Way Scheme it was agreed by Officers that
the 30% affordable homes commitment on a separate development site to the north of
Mayflower Way (A46/19/PL), would offset the 30% affordable homes commitment from its
site to the ACLT in the form of a commuted sum. So, as the developer of the site to the
north of Mayflower Way, Crayfern Homes, is required to commute to ACLT the sum of
£576,000 plus indexation, which represents £80,000 per home x 7.2 homes. Due to state
aid rules the commuted sum cannot be paid directly to ACLT but will instead be paid to
Arun District Council which will then transfer the sum of £576,000 plus indexation to ACLT.

The terms of this cooperation are contained in a legally binding Collaboration Agreement
which was negotiated by Crayfern Homes, Arun District Council and Angmering
Community Land Trust and signed in April 2019.

2.0 PROPOSAL(S):

2.1  To confirm the assignment of the commuted sum payment of £582,531.96
received from the development at Mayflower Way north (A/46/19/PL) to Angmering
Community Land Trust to enable the Trust to develop 12 x affordable homes at
Mayflower Way (A/219/17/PL) according to the terms of the Collaboration
Agreement.

3.0 OPTIONS:
3.1  To approve the recommendation as set out
3.2  Not to approve the recommendation. However, this will not enable Angmering CLT

to complete the development of affordable housing at Mayflower Way and thus
potentially restrict the number of affordable homes developed in the District.

4.0 CONSULTATION:

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO

Relevant Town/Parish Council v

Relevant District Ward Councillors v

Other groups/persons (please specify) 4
Page 14




5.0

ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION
TO THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:

(Explain in more detail at 6 below)

YES

NO

Financial

Legal

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime &
Disorder Act

AN

Sustainability

Asset Management/Property/Land

Technology

N N N S

Other (please explain)

6.0

6.1

IMPLICATIONS:

There are no implications arriving from this report.

7.0

7.1

REASON FOR THE DECISION:

To ensure the delivery of much needed affordable housing across the District.

8.0

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Collaboration Agreement (in Appendix)

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



DATED (G Ay AL 2019

(1) TAYLOR, TAYLOR, TAYLOR AND
TAYLOR

AND
(2) CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED
AND

(3) ANGMERING COMMUNITY LAND
TRUST

AND

(4) ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

é;a~&4/Purn<wJL//
/Ume-w‘x'

1

Collaboration Agreement - Land at
Mayflower Way, Angmering,
Littlehampton

Annexes:
Foul Sewer Easement\
Parish Easement Option

’hwthWnnn

Page 17

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THIS IS A TRUE COPY
OF THE
ATEDJJL/Z%QL

SIGNED

MOORE

GATEWAY HOUSE, TOLLGATE
CHANDLERS FORD., EASTLEIGH, SO53 3TG

itchell

solicitors



CONTENTS

Page No
1 DEFINITION S oottt ettt et e e e e s e e e e e b et e e e b sbe s en e ean e 1
2 SECTION 108 AGREEMENT ......ooiitiot ittt e es e e bt bt s bs et earesan s e 4
3 PARISH EASEMENT ..o oiit it et trrssi et ettt ettt e et et sen b et ar s 12t a b e s ae et e e e eassan s anr s 5
4 FOUL SEWER ..ottt et et e nb e e e sa s bt ne e sn e s e nann s 5
5 ACLT'S OBLIGATIONS ..o oottt e s e 5
6 CRAYFERN AND LANDOWNER'S OBLIGATIONS ... 6
7 TERMINATEON L. oottt ettt a e ettt e et ae e s e s ram e e ere i s e b b et e s bnebb e aeebasse e 7
8 GOOD FAITHICO-OPERATION ..ottt e ab e 7
9 EXCLUSION OF PARTNERSHIP ..ottt s 7
10 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS o oottt n e em e s bbb s s ean e 7
11 ENTIRE AGREEMENT ..ottt ettt eee ettt et e st n et nt e rs s em et et e rn e e enmsa e ean e 8
12 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION .....oovieriiei e 8
13 DEED ..o ee ot e e et eeeea e et e e ene et es oA e bR £t e e £ ea s n e ee e emn s b e et b §
SOHEIULE oottt ettt et s emres e ook eee e et ea e et aR e AT 4 s s et eb b 9
DEEA OF COVENANT ...ttt ettt e et e et e s ea e e e mee ey s te R ek st e e ke e e etk n et 9

Page 18



THIS AGREEMENT is made on [ & 497: A 2019

BETWEEN:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

PETER TAYLOR, ANNE TAYLOR, SEAN TAYLOR AND ANDREW TAYLOR c/o Peter
Taylor of Hamra House, Spinney Lane, ltchenor, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 7DJ
(“Landowners™),

CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED (Company number 02703219) whose registered office is at
Victoria House, 14 St John's Road, Medge End, Southampton SO30 4AB ("Crayfern”)

ANGMERING COMMUNITY LAND TRUST of cfo Angmering Community Centre Foxwood
Avenue Angmering West Sussex BN16 4FU (“ACLT")

ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL of The Corner House, The Square, Angmering,
Littlehampton, West Sussex BN16 4EA (“Parish”)

BACKGROUND

A)

B)

C)

D}

E)

The Landowners own the Development Land and ACLT owns the ACLT Land.

The Landowners intend to sell the Development Land to Crayfern with the benefit of Planning
Permission for the Crayfern Development.

It is anticipated that the Planning Authority will require the provision of Affordable Housing
pursuant to a Section 106 Agreement in relation to the Crayfern Development. The ACLT has
agreed in principle that the Crayfem Affordable Housing may be displaced from the
Development Land to the ACLT Land by way of payment to it of a Commuted Sum which it
will use to partly finance the ACLT Development.

The ACLT may wish to work with Crayfern to requisition a connection to the Crayfern Foul
Sewers from the Relevant Authority.

The Parish has agreed to grant the Parish Easement pursuant to the Parish Easement Option
to the Developer upon payment of the Commuted Sum in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

IT IS AGREED:

1

DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Agreement the following expressions shall unless the context otherwise
requires have the meanings hereafter respectively assigned to them that is to say:

“Affordable Housing” means housing subject to any restriction in respect of
occupiers or tenure or which carries any subsidy for fand or building cost or which is
required to be transferred to or managed by a local authority, registered provider,
society association charity or similar body within the Housing and Regeneration Act
2008 or which is otherwise intended to be made available to people who cannot
afford to occupy housing generally available on the open market including low cost
housing and key worker housing;

“Affordable Housing Deed of Covenant’ means a deed of covenant to comply with
the obligations on the part of the ACLT in clause 5.2 of this agreement in the form
attached at Schedule 1

“Affordable Housing Condition” means a Section 106 Agreement in place or
Crayfern Planning Permission which provides andfor permits there to be no

17619120v2 Page 19



17619120v2

Affordable Housing on the Development Land and which provides for the Affordable
Housing required for the Crayfern Development to be satisfied by:

(a) a payment of the Commuted Sum to the ACLT or a Community Land Trust for
the purposes of providing Affordable Housing in Angmering, or

(b) a payment of the Commuted Sum to Arun District Council to be used for the
purposes of providing Affordable Housing on the ACLT Land or within the parish
of Angmering

“ACLT Land” means the land known as Land on the South Side of Mayflower Way,
Angmering, Littlehampton and registered at HM Land Registry with title number
WSX390931,

"ACLT Development’ means the development of the whole or part only of the ACLT
Land either alone or in conjunction with other land as the ACLT may require primarily
for residential use but including all associated and ancillary uses;

"Commuted Sum” means a payment of the greater of (a) 30% of no. of dwellings
permitted by the Planning Permission x £80,000 and (b} such other sum as the
Planning Authority may specify in lieu of the onsite or offsite provision of Affordable
Housing for the Crayfern Development;

“Completion Date” means the date upon which Crayfern completes the purchase of
the Development Land from the Landowners

“Crayfern Development’ means the development of the whole or part only of the
Development Land either alone or in conjunction with other land as Crayfern and/or
the Landowners may require primarily for residential use but including all associated
and ancillary uses;

“Crayfern Deed of Covenant” a deed of covenant to comply with the obligations on
the part of the Landowners andfor Crayfern as contained in this agreement in the
form attached at Schedule 1.

“Crayfern Foul Sewers” the foul sewers and foul sewer connection point to be
constructed within the Foul Sewer Land provided always that Crayfern may vary the
routes of the foul sewers as it shail decide within the boundaries of the Foul Sewer
Land;

“Crayfern Planning Application” means an application to the Planning Authority
under the 1990 Act for Planning Permission for the Crayfern Development made by
Crayfern or their agent or for any variation to a Crayfern Planning Permission;

“Crayfern Planning Permission” means Planning Permission granted pursuantto a
Crayfern Planning Application which Crayfern considers to be a satisfactory Planning
Permission (acting reasonably);

“Development Land” means the land known as Land Lying to the West of
Roundstone Lane, Angmering, Littlehampton shown edged red on the Plan and
registered at HM Land Registry with title numbers WSX375116 (part), WEX125334
(part) and WSX133756;

“Disposition” means one or more of the following in respect of the Property or any
part of it and whether by the registered proprietor of the Property or by the registered
proprietor of any security:

(a) the transfer or assent of the whole or any part of the Property, whether or not
for valuable consideration;

Pagé 20



17618120v2

{b) the grant of a lease over the whole or any part of the Property whether or not
for valuable consideration;

but excluding an Excluded Disposition
“Excluded Disposition” means

() the granting of a tenancy in respect of the Property or any part thereof without
a premium at an affordabie rent for a term of less than 7 years

{b) the transfer of any part of the Property required for an electricity sub-station
pumping station or other site service installations to a local or other authority
or undertaking;

{c) the transfer of any part of the Property for general open space or internal
roads that may be imposed by or agreed with the local planning authority in
connection with the Planning Permission;

{d} the transfer of any part of the Property to a local authority or other statutory
body pursuant to a planning obiigation under any Planning Agreement;

(e) the grant of security over the whole or any part of the Property subject to the
provisions of this Agreement to a bona fide funder

“Foul Sewer Easement” means the foul sewer easement to bind the Foul Sewer
Land which the ACLT may require Crayfern or the Landowners (as the case may be)
to grant them as contained in the foul sewer deed of easement attached hereto.;

“Foul Sewer End Date” means the later of the (1) the date upon which the ACLT
determines that it does not require the Foul Sewer Easement (such date will be
deemed to have occurred notwithstanding the ACLT's failure to notify Crayfern of
such determination in the event it constructs an alternative foul sewer solution for the
ACLT Development) or (2) the date falling five years after the date of this Agreement.

“Eoul Sewer Land” means the part of the Development Land shown coloured purple
on the Plan

“Implementation” means the commencement con the Development Land of any
material operation (as defined by Section 56(4} of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990)

“Long Stop Date’ means the date falling two years after the date of this Agreement.

“Parish Easement” means the easement to be granted pursuant to the Parish
Easement Option.

“Parish Easement Option” the option to be granted by the Parish to the Landowner
and assignable to Crayfern to have easements granted to it for the Parish Easement
Price in the form attached.

“Parish Easement Price” the sum of £250,000.

“Plan" means the plan attached to this agreement;

“Planning Authority” means Arun District Council or such other relevant planning
authority for the area in which the Development Land and the ACLT Land is situated;

“Planning Permission” means a detailed planning permission pursuant to a CLT
Planning Application or a Crayfern Planning Application or any appeal;

Page 21



Informal turning area for Fire
Appllance - Grasscrele or
/ similar surface.

bin pick:

Cs)

g. 1@ Vi

2
()

\
|
o =) |
| ve
. 5 :

! ' . '_. vl
\p, Ny
9. b

4b
(]h 7] ‘\",
r[:_q] k4 1y

I ;

A - a— s e — S R S
" 5 s . = A, . 3 .E 5 "l 5 o
Y % CERNE I - — . E .
PR

Vi ‘f »
- & | l
J/ i i

b . [0

|
|
|
|
|
|
| |
! |
|
| -:-,':." ‘. |
E 201 ' . DR Z 20 |
!\ [ewe JB8: .o J -. , |
_X_J_- ol KA 1111 i
\\ I m Er --'-'-2I.' ) |
\\‘ (=N Tt |
.||| 222 .! “ 3 _'2'{. ‘ } I
|| ——y " : o
||l 1 b | :\'I_-In.n' ml |
= TSN |
= 1 .
Il 242 Py L |
? T .V'_V'- ﬂ@".‘ |
o4 3 I -2 ‘3
g o \ |
A= o) ) 9‘ |
e g |a g |
’ L ; Ol\
w |y T T | m Q 1 |
! 2 b .. D » D | |
22 .\ -
el - Err |
| : |
! T
S R

A i N

o

MAYFLOWHR WAY i

et R

i O ~

l
i

‘

ONHE

Ransom strip held by Mr P Taylor

Estate Road

Option to Purchase for Mr P Taylor

Rights over to retained land

Crayfern Homes residential development site

Retained Land by Mr P Taylor

Vicloria House 14 St Johns Road Hedge End Southampton Hampshire SO30 4AB
Tel 01489 773577 * Fax 01489 797111 * E mail sales@crayfernhomes.co.uk

Do not scale this drawing. Use wiritten only. All ons are lo be checked on
site prior to commencement of work, This drawing is the copyright of Crayfern Homes Limited
and may not be copled allered or reproduced in any way without thelr wrilten authorily

OWNERSHIP PLAN (PARISH CLT)
DEVELOPMENT AT:
MAYFLOWER WAY

ANGMERING

FOR
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

Scale : 1:500 @ A3 Date : JULY 2018
Drawing No : 56_14_1507



2
21
2.2
23
17619120v2

“Property” means the CLT Land or the Development Land (as the case may be)

“Relevant Authority” means any authority or body responsible for foul and surface
water drainage;

“Section 106 Agreement” means an agreement entered into with the Planning
Authority pursuant to Section 108 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as part
of the Crayfern Planning Application;

“Third Party” means any person to whom the Landowners and/or Crayfern is
proposing to make a Disposition;

“Working Day” means any day from Monday to Friday (inclusive} that is not
Christmas Day, Good Friday or a statutory Bank Holiday in England and Wales or
any day between 24 December and the immediately following 1 January inclusive
and “Working Days” will be construed accordingly; and

Where the context so admits the expressions “Landowners” “Crayfern” and
“ACLT” shall include their respective successors in title.

Words importing one gender shall be construed as importing any other gender.

Words importing the singular shall be construed as importing the plural and vice
versa.

Words importing persons shall be construed as importing a corporate body and/or a
partnership and vice versa.

Where any party comprises more than one person the obligations and liabilities of
that party under this Agreement shall be joint and several obligations and liabilities of
those persons.

The clause headings do not form part of this Agreement and shall not be taken into
account in its construction or interpretation.

Any reference to a clause or a paragraph or a schedule is to one in this Agreement so
numbered.

SECTION 106 AGREEMENT

The ACLT, Landowners and Crayfern shall use reasonable endeavours to see that
the Section 106 Agreement meets the Affordable Housing Condition and in particular
the parties shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that the Commuted Sum shall
be payable to the ACLT and shall collaborate and respond to the Planning Authority
appropriately in an effort to meet this objective.

The ACLT shall provide such reasonable assistance as the Landowners and Crayfern
shall reasonably require in relation to the promotion of the Affordable Housing
Condition with the Planning Authority.

The ACLT shall enter into the Section 106 if reasonably requested by the
Landowners to do so and at their cost provided that any liability of the ACLT is
expressed to be dependent on the Implementation of a Planning Permission which
satisfies the Affordable Housing Condition and only to the extent that the ACLT is
entering into the Section 106 to acknowledge it will carry out the ACLT Development
and in the event that it does not commence works within a reasonable timescale
suggested by Arun District Council and agreed by the ACLT (acting reasonably) from
the date of the Section 106 Agreement, it wili duly return the funds to Arun District
Council for use elsewhere in the community.

Page 23



2.4

2.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

in the event that, despite Crayfern and the ALCT having used all reasonable
endeavours to satisfy the Affordable Housing Condition, the Planning Authority will
not permit the payment in lieu of the Crayfern Affordable Housing to be made
pursuant to the Affordable Housing Condition then the Landowners and Crayfern
shall be free to negotiate such alternative terms of the Section 106 Agreement
without further invoivement of the ACLT and in such event the provisions of clause 3
6.1 and 6.3 below shall not apply and the Parish the Owners and Crayfern shall be
free but not obliged to enter into the Parish Easement as they consider appropriate.

Crayfern shall lead all negotiations on the Section 106 Agreement with the Planning
Authority.

PARISH EASEMENT

The grant of the Parish Easement is conditional on payment of the Commuted Sum
pursuant to the Affordable Housing Condition within 10 Working Days of the
Completion Date time being of the essence but in the circumstances contemplated by
clause 2.4 the Parish, Crayfern and/or the Landowners shall be free to negotiate the
grant of the Parish Easement Option.

FOUL SEWER

At any time on or after the Completion Date until the Foul Sewer End Date, Crayfern
will at the written request of the ACLT within 28 days of such written request grant
and the ACLT will accept the Foul Sewer Easement.

The Landowners, Crayfern and the ACLT shall work together to see that any further
necessary rights (not contained in the Foul Sewer Easement) are granted by the
Landowners/Crayfern (as applicable depending on which party is the landowner of
the Development Property at the time the reqguest is made) the case may be) to the
ACLT so that the ACLT Development can connect into the Crayfern Foul Sewers at
the Foul Sewer Connection Point and use the Crayfern Foul Sewers for the
transmission of sewerage and that Crayfern or the Landowners depending on which
party is the landowner of the Development Land at the time the request is made
covenants to thereafter maintain the same subject to payment by the ACLT of a fair
and reasonable proportion of the costs of such maintenance based on the principles
of apportionment set out in the Foul Sewer Easement.

The ACLT acknowledges that it will also need rights in relation to Mayflower Way in
order to bring the foul sewer from the ACLT Land to the Foul Sewers and that it will
liaise with the Parish independently in relation to this.

ACLT’S OBLIGATIONS

The ACLT covenants with the Landowners and Crayfern:

5.1

5.2

17619120v2

not to do anything which would contravene the intentions of this agreement and which
would as a consequence be prejudicial to the agreement of the Section 106
Agreement or the compliance by the parties to the terms of the Section 106
Agreement;

not fo make any Disposition of the ACLT Land prior to the date which is the sooner of
the grant of the Planning Permission and the Long Stop Date without procuring that
the Third Party executes an Affordable Housing Deed of Covenant on or before
completion of the deed or document effecting the Disposition and delivers it to the
Landowners and Crayfern.

Page 24



5.3

54

5.5

The ACLT consents to the Landowners andfor Crayfern applying to the Land Registry
for the registration of a restriction in the Proprietorship Register of the title to the
ACLT Land in the following terms (or as near thereto as the Land Registry shall
permit):

“No disposition of the registered estate (other than a charge) by the proprietor of
the registered estate or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a
charge registered before the date of this restriction, is to be registered without a
certificate signed by a conveyancer that the provisions of clause 5.2 of the
Collaboration Agreement dated [Mee#—data%mg and made between (1) Taylor,
Taylor, Taylor and Taylor (2) Crayfern Homes Limited and (3) Angmering
Community Land Trust have been complied with or does not apply.”

The ACLT covenants with the Landowner and Crayfern that

5.4.1 it shall apply for the withdrawal of the restriction entered against the title to
the Development Land (but not the Foul Sewer Land) either (a) promptly
upon payment by Crayfern of the Commuted Sum pursuant to the Affordable
Housing Condition or (b) if, despite Crayfern having used all reasonable
endeavours to satisfy the Affordable Housing Condition, the Planning
Authority confirms that they will not permit the payment in lieu of the Crayfern
Affordable Housing to be made pursuant to the Affordable Housing Condition,
as soon as reasonably practicable thereafter;,

5.4.2 and shall apply for the withdrawal of the restriction against the fitle to the
Foul Sewer Land promptly upon completion of the Foul Sewer Easement
(and payment of the Commuted Sum (subject to the terms of this
Agreement)) or if earlier (assuming that the ACLT has not requested the
grant of the Foul Sewer Easement pursuant to clause 4.1 above) following
the Foul Sewer End Date

For the avoidance of doubt any land that has been the subject of an Excluded
Disposition shall cease to be bound by the obligations in this Agreement such that the
restriction at clause 6.26-3 below shall not be registered on the title of any Excluded
Disposition and the solicitor acting on behalf of the Landowner and/or Crayfern (as
appropriate) shall be entitied to complete any required form RX3 or RX4 or such-other
form as may from time to time be required by the Land Registry to remove the
restriction from the title to the part of the Development Land the subject of the
Excluded Disposition.

CRAYFERN AND LANDOWNER’S OBLIGATIONS

Crayfern covenants with the ACLT:

6
6.1
8.2
1761912012

not to make any Disposition of the Development Land prior to the circumstances in
clause 5.4.1. having arisen or to make any Disposition of the Foul Sewer Land prior
to the circumstances at clause 5.4.2 having arisenwithout procuring that the Third
Party (save where the Third Party is in fact Crayfern) executes a Crayfern Deed of
Covenant on or before completion of the deed or document effecting the Disposition
and delivers it to the ACLT.

Crayfern and the Landowners consent to the ACLT applying to the Land Registry for
the registration of a restriction in the Proprietorship Register of the fitle to the
Development Land in the following terms (or as near thereto as the Land Registry
shall permit}:

“No dispesition of the registered estate (other than a charge) by the proprietor of the
registered estate or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge
registered before the date of this restriction, is to be registered without a certificate
signed by a conveyancer that the provisions of clause 6.1 of the Collaboration

Page 25

20




10

te #rmdl
Agreement dated [dete] 2019 and made between (1)} Taylor, Taylor, Taylor and
Taylor (2) Crayfern Homes Limited and (3) Angmering Community Land Trust have
been complied with or does not apply.”

6.3 Subject to clause 2.4 to pay the Commuted Sum pursuant to the Affordable Housing
Condition on the Completion Date and in the event the Commuted Sum is not paid on
such date without prejudice to any to any other remedies the ACLT may seek for
Crayfern’s breach to pay interest at 4% per annum above the Bank of England base
rate, from the date such payment is due until the date payment is made.

6.4 Crayfern and or the Landowner (as appropriate} covenants with the ACLT that it shall
apply for the withdrawal of the restriction entered against the title to the ACLT Land
promptly upon the ACT having fully complied with all of its obligations within this
Agreement.

6.5 For the avoidance of doubt any land that has been the subject of an Excluded
Disposition shall cease to be bound by the obligations in this Agreement such that the
restriction at clause 5.3 above shall not be registered on the title of any Excluded
Disposition and the solicitor acting on behalf of the ACLT shall be entitled to complete
any required form RX3 or RX4 or such other form as may from time to time be
required by the Land Registry to remove the restriction from the title to the part of the
ACLT Land the subject of the Excluded Disposition.

TERMINATION

7.1 If the Affordable Housing Condition has not been satisfied by the Longstop Date then
the ACLT shall be entitled to terminate this agreement by notice on the other parties
to this Agreement whereupon this agreement shall come to an end.

7.2 in the event of termination of this agreement both parties will remove all entries
registered against the other's title and in the event of a failure to do so within 28 days
of a request from the other, consent to remove it will be deemed and the party in
whose favour the entry is registered irrevocably appoints the party against whom the
entry is as their attorney for the purpose of removing it.

GOOD FAITH/CO-OPERATION

Each party acknowledges that it is their intention to act in good faith towards the other parties
to this agreement in connection with this agreement and to co-operate with each other in
connection with the Crayfern Development and ACLT Development and not to do or omit to
do anything which would ransom the other or hinder or prevent a party from gaining access to
and developing their land (being the Development Land or the ACLT Land as the context
requires). To the extent necessary to achieve this intention the parties will fully co-operate
with each other and will execute such deeds and documents as shall be reasonably
necessary to resolve any conflict but this clause 8 shall not prevent or prejudice or affect the
proper exercise of the Parish’'s statutory functions.

EXCLUSION OF PARTNERSHIP

The relationship of the parties set out in this agreement is not, nor is it intended to be, a
partnership.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS
10.1  Save as expressly provided, this agreement does not confer any rights on any person

or party other than the Parties to this agreement pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of
Third Parties) Act 1999,

17619120v2 Pagg 26



11

12

13

10.2  The parties may rescind or vary this agreement without the consent of a third party to
whom a right of enforcement has been expressly provided.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

11.1  This agreement forms the entire agreement between the parties relating to its subject
matter.

11.2  This agreement may only be varied by the parties or their solicitors (with their
authority) in writing by specific reference to this clause and stating that this
agreement is varied in the manner specified.

11.3  This agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when
executed will constitute a duplicate original, but all the counterparts will together
constitute one agreement.

GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

This agreement is governed by and is to be construed in accordance with English law. The
parties irrevocably agree that the courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any
dispute arising out of or in connection with this agreement.

DEED

This agreement is a deed and has been executed by the parties as a deed and is delivered
and takes effect on the date stated at the beginning of it.

IN WITNESS whereof the Landowners, Crayfern and ACLT the Parish have executed this deed the
day and year first before written.

17619120v2 | Page 27



SCHEDULE 1

Deed of Covenant

THIS DEED OF COVENANT is made on 20[]
BETWEEN:

(1) INAME] whose registered office is at [location] [(“Transferee”)] [{“Tenant”)]; and

(2) INAME] (company number I+][ ) whose registered office is at [location]

(“Transferor”).

RECITALS

A This deed is entered into pursuant to the obligations contained in the collaboration agreement
(“Collaboration Agreement”) dated [date]]*][ ] and made between
[ K 1] () and [ QK ] (2) relating to land at [focation]

{“Property”).

B [The Transferee has become the owner of the freehold interest in the Property] [The Tenant
has acquired a leasehold interest in the Property].

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES as follows:
1 COVENANT

The [Transferee] [Tenant] [jointly and  severally] covenants with the
[Landowner/Crayfern/ACLT] that the [Transferee] [Tenant] will at all times after the date of this
deed observe and perform ali of the covenants conditions and obligations on the part of the
Transferor contained in the Collaboration Agreement whether running with the land or of a
personal or collateral nature and will do and perform all acts and things as shall be necessary
or appropriate to enable the provision of the Collaboration Agreement to be performed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Collaboration Agreement.

IN WITNESS whereof the [Transferee] [Tenant] and the [Landowner/Crayfern/ACLT] have executed
this deed the day and year first before written.

17619120v2 Page 28



SIGNED as aDEED DY ..o )
PETER TAYLOR.......c.o ettt e }
inthe presence Of ..., )

Witness Address. .. i Marf

271K ALLUY S
Witness Occupation...f?‘r.’[. L. ((/—8‘( e

SIGNED as a DEED DY .......cccvvecnneniinininesinininens }
ANNE TAYLOR.......ccoiiiieimrieiee et s )
in the presence of ... e )

Witness Signature

Witness Namﬂg"n”jacm ;
WitnessAddress......M.......

17619120v2

10
Page 29




[ — [ — | - [ — i ——

[ | ——-] ? — : ] -} !

SIGNED as a DEED by ...........c...cooooovviveiriiiin, )
PETER TAYLOR as Attorney for ................... )
SEAN TAYLOR ......cocooviirirniieecees e, )

Under @ power of,.........ccooeconivmonoesees s, )
Attorney datedlz 2018;,.,
in the presence of:

............

Peter T

Witness Signatur|

ol T B CHHY {Teeze

Witness Address...M........ .

SIGNED as aDEED by ......c.....oeevevveeeeeerran )
PETER TAYLOR as attorney for... )
ANDREW TAYLOR

..............................................

Under a power of attorney dated[ 72 20@
in the presence of:

Witness Sign

Witness Name. ..

17619120v2

11
Page 30




EXECUTED as a DEED by
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

acting by [l/\’@u'b\) -,\_;-amo"'\")‘i‘\-l }, a
director, in the presence of:

Signature of withess:

Name: e Ko o
= — = a S &
Address: T S LS S T e ac A L e,

EXECUTED as a DEED by Angmeting
Community Land Trust acting by

EXECUTED as a DEED on behalf of
ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

Councillor

Councillor

17619120v2 Page 31



EXECUTED as a DEED by
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED
acting by [ ].a
director, in the presence of:

Signature of witness:
Name:

Address:

EXECUTED as a DEED by Angmering
Community Land Trust acting by

EXECUTED as a DEED on behalf of
ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

S ¢.mouwTarNM

Councillor

Councilior

G S MR ELD

17619120v2 12

Page 32




DATED 201[]

(1) CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

(2) ANGMERING COMMUNITY LAND
TRUST

DEED OF EASEMENT

relating to property known as Mayflower
Way, Angmering, Littlehampton

iM, irwigymitchell

solicitors



CONTENTS

Page No.
4 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTOR ciiriierientersisenisassenssssarsssere s s s b ssstesesasssassessssnnenansass 2
5 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTEES e
6 LAND REGISTRY RESTRICTION ettt
7 DECLARATIONS covcvviirerninnissnsnernnnnas
8 REGISTRATION AND MEMORANDUM ..ottt
9 VAT cevienrnenees
10 JURISDICTION ittt sisesais e stssesbsss s baabsabs s st ta st sasses s s et srassnresssasssansessesassbisssissons
1 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS it snssninssessensesnenaes
SCHEDULE T rvciriciniieinnrenennsnssneraenns
THE RIGNES cttcrirrnii it s bbbttt e
SCHEDULE 2ttt sicssssissssaesn s esirissasresas b b s 04 b4 408 s b s st s s re s e nata et s eoa s b ea e s sn et s natn e sesrebebidies 6

bW W oW

> >

Grantor’s REStCHIVE COVENMAMTS v e tinresssssesitsss s ssassass s ssss s sa e st e s e snsesbassvansnsasesanan 6
SCHEDULE 3uruvuvesecessnsssesesessemsssssssisssasesssasssessssssssssssssssisnsssssasssesssasssssasasessesesssesesanessssasassssesasasesensasssnnss 7
P ETE T utiieirierrrerereresnntrnnrerrarsararsa s asassrasssaosasasnnassnssrens dnbebissis bhedssarensrisNbsssIsastosintntstnntentsssesnanarararanarrane 7
Grantees’ POSIEIVE COVENMANTS vt erist s bbb siss s s st b s s s s e e s sars b eaes 7
= 1 SO OOV PO UP T PP U OO PO PPN
Grantees’ Restrictive CoVENANTS i st sisssssssarssasrssanesassessnsessnssnssssasssasscses §
SCHEDULE Guvireeornrmrsriesesenienininsenniisisaress s srasserrassbbss s bbb s s 4ssss0sb brosansasasantsessesinssisisstissssantastesassiaressas g

DEed OF COVENAM i irerierrieerrrnteesrnesersresssrererarensesarnersanesssassssbeassssaarsrsssrassessesssasssssssssesssnsssssnrssrnnssnrsssaresd

Page 34




THIS DEED OF EASEMENT is made on 201 |
BETWEEN:

(1) CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED (Company number 02703219} whose registered office is at
Victoria House, 14 St John’s Road, Hedge End, Southampton SO30 4AB] (“Grantor”),

(2) ANGMERING COMMUNITY LAND TRUST of c/o Angmering Community Centre Foxwood
Avenue Angmering West Sussex BN16 4FU (*Grantee™)

1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Deed, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms and
expressions have the following meanings:

“Approved” approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed

“Foul Sewers” the foul sewers and foul sewer connection point to be
constructed within the Grantors Property by the Grantor for the benefit of the
Grantor’s Property and the Grantees’ Property in the approximate position shown
by a broken red line on Plan 2 within the Purple Land subject to the proviso in
paragraph 1 of Schedule.

“Grantor’s Property” means the land known as Land Lying to the West of
Roundstone Land, Angmering, Littlehampton shown edged red on Plan 1 and
registered at HM Land Registry with title numbers WSX375116 (part), WSX125334
(part) and WSX133756.

“Grantees’ Property” means the land known as Land on the South Side of
Mayflower Way, Angmering, Littlehampton and registered at HM Land Registry
with title number WSX390931.

“Necessary Consents” means all planning permissions, approvals, consents,
licences and certificates required by any Relevant Authority for the construction
of the Foul Sewer

“plan” means the plan or plans annexed to this Deed and if numbered plans are
attached any reference to a numbered plan is to the plan so numbered and
attached at Annexure 1.

“Purple Land” means the part of the Grantor’s Property shown coloured purple
on Plan 2

“Relevant Authority” means all statutory corporations, local or other authorities
and all bodies exercising statutory rights, powers or obligations, which will
include but not be limited to highway, planning, drainage, water, electricity, gas
and telecommunications suppliers and any other authority, body or company to
which the powers of such authority, body or company are delegated.

“Rights” means the easements, rights or privileges set out in Schedule 1.

“Services” means foul drainage.

17858937v1 Pa}ge 35



Appliance - Grasscrete or
similar surface.

s I Ai
| |
___,WHHHWW*QM_HTWLrtﬁcr__,%ﬂﬁ_tr§d _

Pl T P . . P . a o . .

( Informal turning area for Fire

EASEMENT TO SHOW POINTS OF CONNECTION FOR
. CLT ONTO THE ESTATE ROAD FOR FOUL SEWER

(i

** bin pick-up " B
; . / TURNING \

! o f' -
w
m
th : 9.
i __'__.

g
Aoy S

201

‘ -
-3
8

\ ;
N i Azm}ﬁl__ —_— il R . =
\\ = Er _a,_ _____ " ; .2[ f..,‘. (}
\\\ =) [ =» cw R ;
) ‘.Il = ¥] R s D __
| et I s =T
|wa)| il[”’]?- :\.._m {f
I[|_= {2 * e O \
= - ] \

viz I 2412 L »
. | D=
" | | o o o) Y

Victoria House 14 St Johns Road Hedge End Southampton Hampshire SO30 4AB
Tel 01489 773577 * Fax 01489 797111 * E mail sales@crayfernhomes.co.uk

: * B \ Do not scale this drawing. Use written dimensions only. All dimensions are to be checked on
' g\ g. g. g : site prior to commencement of work. This drawing is the copyright of Crayfern Homes Limited
O L T A l and may not be copled allered or reproduced In any way without their written authority
N ; A EASEMENT FOR POINTS OF CONNECTION FOR
- ] . o]
] CLT INTO THE FOUL SEWER

U | ”’_.Ez] G il ~ oN DEVELOPMENT AT:
|L‘1 A L ol 1] el MAYFLOWER WAY
- st == ANGMERING

IVIAYFLOWE|R WAY o/

Pt IO R =
T

FOR
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

Scale : 1:500 @ A3 Date : NOV 2018
Drawing No : 56_14_150.5




“YAT” means value added tax and any other tax or duty of a similar nature
substituted for it or in addition to it;

2 INTERPRETATION
2.1 in this Deed:
2.1 the expression “the Grantor” includes the owner or owners for the time

2.1.3

2.1.4

2.1.5

2.1.6

2.1.7

2.1.8

being of the Grantor’s Property, and the Grantor’s successors in title;

the expression “the Grantees” includes the owner or owners for the time
being of the Grantees’ Property, and the Grantees’ successors in title;

obligations expressed to be made or assumed by a party comprising more
than one person are made and are to be construed as made by all such
persons jointly and severally,

words denoting one gender include the other genders and words
denoting persons include firms and corporations and vice versa;

words importing the singular number include the plural and vice versa;
clause, paragraph and schedule headings are not to affect interpretation;

any obligation on any party not to do, or omit to do anything includes an
obligation not to allow that thing to be done or omitted to be done by
any employee, servant, agent, consultant or other person acting on that
party’s behalf, or under that party’s control;

unless the context otherwise requires, a reference to a clause or to a
Schedule is a reference to the relevant clause in, or Schedule to this Deed,
and a reference to a paragraph of a Schedule is a reference to the
relevant paragraph of that Schedule.

b2 Any references in this Deed to “liability” include, where the context allows,
claims, demands, proceedings, damages, loss, costs and expenses.

2.3 Any references in this Deed to any statutes or statutory instruments include any
statute or statutory instrument amending, consolidating or replacing them
respectively from time to time in force, and references to a statute include
statutory instruments and regulations made pursuant to it.

3 GRANT OF EASEMENTS

In consideration of the covenants contained in this deed the Grantor with full title
guarantee grants the Rights to the Grantee for the benefit of Grantee’s Property to hold
the Rights to the Grantees in fee simple.

4 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTOR

The Grantor on behalf of itself and its successors in title to the Grantor’s Property
covenants with the Grantee, for the benefit of the Grantee’s Property, and with the
intention that that the covenants will bind the Grantor’s Property but not so as to impose

17858937v1

Pafe 37



any personal liability on the Grantor or any successor in title of the Grantor after it has
parted with all of its interest in the Grantor’s Property to observe and perform the
covenants in Part 2 of Schedule 2.

5 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTEES

The Grantee covenants with the Grantor for the benefit of the Grantor's Property, and
with the intention that the covenants will bind the Grantee’s Property but not so as to
impose any personal liability on the Grantee or any successor in title of the Grantee after
it has parted with all of its interest in the Grantee’s Property that the Grantee, their
successors in title and anyone authorised by them to use the Rights shall at

all times observe and perform the covenants in Schedule 3.

6 LAND REGISTRY RESTRICTION

The Grantee and the Grantor request the Land Registry to enter in the proprietorship
register of the Purple Land a restriction referring to this Deed in the following form:

“No transfer or lease of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate, or
by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of
this restriction, is to be registered without a certificate signed by a conveyancer that the
provisions of paragraph 4 of part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Deed of Grant dated [ ] and made
between (1) Crayfern Homes Limited and Angmering Community Land Trust have been
complied with or that they do not apply to the disposition.”

7 DECLARATIONS

741 The Grantee and the Grantor declare that this Deed does not operate to create or
convey any easements, rights or privileges over the Grantor's Property other than
those expressly granted by this Deed.

7.2 Except as expressly granted in this Deed, the Grantee is not to become entitled to
any right to light or air, or to any other easement, right or privilege over the
Grantor’s Property which would or might restrict or prejudicially affect the future
rebuilding, alteration or development of the Grantor’s Property.

7.3 Unless otherwise stated, the Rights are not granted exclusively and are granted in
common with corresponding rights of the Grantor and other persons lawfully
entitled to exercise such rights.

8 REGISTRATION AND MEMORANDUM

8.1 The Grantee agrees forthwith to apply to the Land Registry on Form AP1 to
register the benefit and burden of the easements and restrictive covenants
granted by this Deed on the registers of the titles to the Purple Land and the
Grantee’s Property, and to deliver to the Grantor, within ten days of registration,
official copies of the registers of those titles (and of the title plans) evidencing
that the necessary entries have been made.

8.2 The Grantor agrees to place a certified copy of this Deed with the title deeds to

the Grantor’s Property, to endorse a memorandum of this Deed on the
conveyance or other instrument or instruments by virtue of which the Grantor’s

17858937vl1 Pagé 38



Property is vested in the Grantor, and to supply to the Grantee a certified copy of
the memorandum within ten days of the date of this Deed.

9 VAT
9.1 All sums made payable by this Deed are exclusive of any VAT.

9.2 Any obligation to pay money includes an obligation to pay VAT chargeable in
respect of that payment.

10 JURISDICTION

This Deed is governed by and construed in all respects in accordance with the law of
England.

1 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS
Save as expressly provided, none of the provisions of this Deed are intended to or will

operate to confer any benefit (pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act
1999) on a person who is not named as a party to this Deed.

DULY DELIVERED AS A DEED on the date inserted at the beginning of this document.

17858937v1 Pabe 39



SCHEDULE 1

The Rights

1 The right to connect into the Foul Sewers and thereafter the right to the free and
uninterrupted passage of Services through the Foul Sewers PROVIDED THAT the Grantor
shall be entitled to alter the position of the Foul Sewer subject to the Approval of the
Grantee (and the Rights shall then apply to the altered position in substitution) subject to
the Grantor obtaining all the necessary consents and approvals and complying with the
requirements of the Relevant Authority and provided that the exercise of the Rights shall
not be materially and unreasonably prejudiced.

2 The right until such time as the Foul Sewers are adopted by a Relevant Authority, in the
event of default by the Grantor of its covenant as contained in clause 3 of Schedule 2
only, to enter upon such parts of the Purple Land as is reasonably necessary with
workmen, tools, materials after giving not less than 15 Working Days prior notice to the
Grantor of its intention to do so to enter on and dig up and excavate so much of the
Purple Land as may be necessary from time to time with or without workmen plant and
equipment for the purposes of maintaining, repairing, renewing inspecting the Sewers
subject always to minimising the disruption that may be caused to the Grantor’s Property
and making good ali damage caused to the Grantor’s Property to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Grantor as soon as reasonably practicable .

17858937v1

Pagé 40




SCHEDULE 2
Part 1
Grantor’s Positive Covenants

1 To construct the Foul Sewers in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with
all Necessary Consents, all relevant statutes and current codes of building practice.

2 To ensure that there is a suitably-sized capped pipe foul sewer connection point with
sufficient capacity for the Grantee’s use available for use by the Grantee at the southern
boundary of the Purple Land which is accessible from Mayflower Way for connection by
the Grantee for the benefit of the Grantee’s Property.

3 To keep the Foul Sewers in good repair and condition until adopted by a Relevant
Authority subject always to the payment by the Grantee of all sums due in accordance
with paragraph 1 of Schedule 3 Part 1..

4 Not to transfer or grant a lease with a term of more than 7 years of the whole or any part
of the Purple Land without first procuring that the disponee covenants (and if more than
one, jointly and severally)} with the Grantees and for the benefit of the owner or owners
from time to time of the Grantees’ Property to observe and perform the covenants set
out in this Schedule 2 (including this covenant) in the form set out in SCHEDULE 4.

Part 2
Grantor’s Restrictive Covenants

1 Not to obstruct, prevent or interrupt the exercise of the Rights by the Grantees but this is
subject to the rights of others entitled to exercise rights over the Purple Land and the
powers of any Relevant Authority.

2 Not to carry out any works or erect any building or structure or plant within 1 metre of
the Foul Sewers serving or capable of serving the Grantees’ Property, and not to
materially interfere with, impede or obstruct the Grantees’ access to or use of them. This
paragraph 2 does not apply in so far as is necessary for the Grantor to carry out
temporary works in order to comply with Schedule 2, Part 1 above, but this is subject to
the rights of others entitled to exercise rights over the Purple Land and the powers of
any Relevant Authority.

3 Not to discharge into the Foul Sewers any substance which may be harmful to the
environment or to human health or corrosive or which may cause any damage to or
obstruction of or deposit in them.

4 Not to do anything or allow anything to be done on the Grantor’s Property that may
interfere with or damage the Foul Sewers or interfere with, impede or obstruct the
Grantees’ access to or use of them but this is subject to the rights of others entitled to
exercise rights over the Grantor’s Property and the powers of any Relevant Authority.

17858937v1 Pa@e 41



SCHEDULE 3
Part1

Grantees’ Positive Covenants

Subject to the free and uninterrupted use of the rights granted in SCHEDULE 1 the

Grantee covenants to pay to the Grantor the Fair Proportion on an annual basis the first
such payment being on the date upon which the Grantee exercises the rights set out at
paragraph 1 of Schedule 1.

Fair Proportion = (TC:TU) x ACLTU

Where:

TC = the total cost incurred by the Grantor in maintaining the Foul Sewers which serves

both the Grantor’s Property and the Grantee’s Property until such time as the
Local Authority adopts it.

TU = the total number of bedrooms comprised within both (a) the Grantor’s Property

pursuant to planning permission reference [Insert Crayfern Planning Permission
reference] andfor any further dwellings constructed on the Grantor’s Property
pursuant to any subsequent planning permissions granted and implemented in
respect of such dwellings and (b) the Grantee’s Property pursuant to the [insert
the relevant planning permission for the ACLT] andfor any further dwellings
constructed on the Grantee’s Property pursuant to any subsequent planning
permission granted and implemented in respect of such dwellings and which use
the Foul Sewers which serve the Grantee’s Property.

ACLTU = the total number of bedrooms withindwellings to be constructed on the

EXAMPLE

Grantee’s Property pursuant to the [insert the relevant planning permission for
ACLT] or or any subsequent planning permission granted and which has been fully
implemented on the Grantee’s Property using the Foul Sewers which serve the
Grantee’s Property.

SQ, for example if the Crayfern Planning Permission permits the construction of 25 dwellings on
the Grantor’s Property with 75 bedrooms and the ACLT Planning Permission permits the
construction of 12 dwellings on the Grantee’s Land with 36 bedroomss and the costs incurred
during the relevant year by the Grantor in maintaining the Foul Sewers which serve both the
Grantor’s Property and the Grantee’s Property until such time as the Local Authority adopts it

are £2,000.

Then:

The Fair Proportion will be: (£2,000+111) X 36 = £648.64

17858937v1

Part 2

Grantees’ Restrictive Covenants

Pag7e 42



1. Not to dispose of the whole or any part of the Grantee’s Property without first procuring
that the disponee covenants (and if more than one, jointly and severally) with the Grantor
and for the benefit of the owner or owners from time to time of the Grantee’s Property
to observe and perform the covenants set out in this SCHEDULE 3 (including this
covenant) in the form set out in SCHEDULE 4.

2. Not to discharge into the Foul Sewers any substance which may be harmful to the
environment or to human health or corrosive or which may cause any damage to or
obstruction of or deposit in them.

3. Not to do anything or allow anything to be done on the Grantee’s Property that may
obstruct or damage the Foul Sewers

17858937v1 Paée 43




SCHEDULE 4

Deed of Covenant

THIS AGREEMENT is made on [insert day and month] 20[insert year]

PARTIES

17858937v1

[Insert name[s] of owner[s] of the Grantees’ Land][ of [insert address] OR incorporated in
England and Wales with company registration number [insert company registration
number] whose registered office is at [insert registered office address] (the Grantee[s]);
[and]

[Insert name of entity[/entities] acquiring interest in the Grantor’s Land] of [insert
address] OR incorporated in England and Wales with company registration number
[insert company registration number] whose registered office is at [insert registered
office address]] (the Transferee[s]);

DEFINITIONS

“Deed of Easement” means a Deed of Easement dated [insert date] made
between [Peter Taylor, Anne Taylor, Sean Taylor And Andrew Taylor/Crayfern
Homes Limited and the Angmering ACLT affecting the Grantor’s Property;

“Grantor’s Property” means the freehold land known as [insert details] [as
registered at HM Land Registry under title number [insert title number]] [shown
[edged blue] on the Plan];

“Plan” means the plan annexed to this Deed; and

“Property” means the [freehold land known as [insert details of land acquired by
Transferee] [as registered at HM Land Registry under title number [insert title
number]] [shown [edged red] on the Plan].

INTERPRETATION

In this deed any obligations expressed to be made or assumed by a party comprising
more than one person are made and are to be construed as made by all such persons
jfointly and severally.

TRANSFEREE'S COVENANTS
The Transferee covenants with the Grantee[s]/Grantor that it will:

5.1 observe and perform the covenants contained in [Schedule 2{3] to the Deed of
Easement as if:

5.1.1  those covenants were set out in full in this Deed; and

5.1.2 references to the Grantor’s/Grantee’s Property in the Deed of Easement
were references to the Property in this Deed.

Pagge 44



10

52 make an application to the Land Registrar on form RX1 to register a restriction on
the proprietorship register of the title to the Property in the form set out in clause
6 of the Deed of Easement.

JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

Where the Transferee is more than one person the Grantee[s] may release or
compromise the liability of any of those persons under this deed or grant time or other
indulgence without affecting the liability of any other of them.

GOVERNING LAW

This deed and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its subject
matter or formation (including non-contractual disputes or claims) shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the law of England.

JURISDICTION

Each party irrevocably agrees that the courts of England and Wales shall have exclusive
jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with this deed or
its subject matter or formation (including non-contractual disputes or claims).

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

Save as expressly provided, none of the provisions of this Deed are intended to or will
operate to confer any benefit (pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act
1999) on a person who is not named as a party to this Deed.

EXECUTION

The Grantee[s] and the Transferee[s] have executed this Deed of Covenant as a deed and
it is delivered on the date set out above.

17858937v1 Pa@e 45



EXECUTED as a DEED by
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED
acting by [ }a
director, in the presence of:

Signature of witness:
Name:

Address:

EXECUTED as a DEED by Angmering

Community Land Trust acting by

[7858937vi

M N N N Nt

Pagié 46



DATED 2019

(1) ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

AND

(2) PETER TAYLOR, ANNE TAYLOR,
SEAN TAYLOR AND ANDREW
TAYLOR

OPTION FCR EASEMENT

relating to
Mayflower Way, Angmering,
Littlehampton

/IM/ irwinmitchell

solicitors
Page 47



CONTENTS

Page No
1 DEFINITEONS oottt et ettt et et et e ces e e b e e sk b b an e e 1
2 GRANT OF THE OPTION Lottt ettt e s e s 5
3 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT 11 ottt ettt e s e et 5
4 PLANNING OBLIGATION oo ettt st ee st e e bt e bbb s as e sre s 5
5 SATISFACTORY PLANNING PERMISSION ..ot e 6
6 OPTION SATISFACTION DATE ..ottt et 3]
7 EXERCISE OF THE OPTION .ottt e e bbbt 7
8 GRANTOR’S OBLIGATIONS ...t ieee ettt etttk 7
9 STANDARD COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CONDIHTIONS ... 7
10 COMPLETION ..ottt et ettt ettt e e ety s st b b e de e 7
11 Fr St L] Y A TP U PP RO PP PPPPPP 7
12 REGISTRATION ...t ettt e e e s ae e s e e s ebe b e base e er st 8
13 DISPUTE RESOLUTION. ..ottt ittt sttt s e sas e sen e eba e an e 8
14 RE S T RECTION oot ettt et e e et et e e ad s st e s sbb e e s eSS e e e e e e e e s e b 9
15 EXCLUSION OF PARTNERSHIP ...t in b 9
16 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS .ottt ettt bbb st r e e g
17 ENTIRE AGREEMENT ...ttt ettt e et bbb ns s es e bbb 9
18 GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION ....cooiiiii ettt 10
19 ] =1 =1 0 T U OO PO PSP RO OR PP PP 10
o1 | = 0T R IO OO PO TP PP PP T PPSTPPPOTP 1
FOrm Of OpHON NOLICE ...t e 11
SO E DL 2 oottt e s et sst s a1 et e e eeb et e e b e eSS h e s e n e 12
DIEEA OF COVEIIANT. ..o ettt e e oot e eets et et s ey s st e e st e o emer et oea e e e e e R mr e e br RS2 a s n et b e e e s b er bt 12
APPENDIX

Form of Deed of Easement

Page 48



THIS AGREEMENT is made on 2019
BETWEEN:

(1 ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL of Corner House, The Square, Angmering, Littlehampton,
West Sussex BN16 4EA (“Grantor”),and

(2) PETER TAYLOR, ANNE TAYLOR, SEAN TAYLOR AND ANDREW TAYLOR C/O PETER
TAYLOR c/o Peter Taylor of Hamra House, Spinney Lane, Itchenor, Chichester, West
Sussex PO20 7DJ (“Grantee™).

IT IS AGREED:
1 DEFINITIONS
1.1 In this agreement the following expressions shall unless the context otherwise

requires have the meanings hereafter respectively assigned to them that is to say:
#1890 Act” means the Town and Country Planning Act 1990;

“Affordable Housing” means housing subject to any restriction in respect of
occupiers or tenure or which carries any subsidy for land or building cost or which is
required to be transferred to or managed by a local authority, registered provider,
society association charity or similar body within the Housing and Regeneration Act
2008 or which is otherwise intended to be made availabie to people who cannot afford
to occupy housing generally available on the open market including low cost housing
and key worker housing;

“Affordable Housing Condition Precedent” means the grant of Planning
Permission for the Development without any planning condition or Planning
Obligations requiring the provision of Affordable Housing on the Grantee’s Property
as part of the Planning Permission which shall be achieved in one or more of the
following ways:

{a) a Commuted Sum payable to the CLT or a Community Land Trust for the
purposes of providing Affordable Housing in Angmering; or

{b) a Commuted Sum payable to the Planning Authority to be used for the
purposes of providing Affordable Housing on the CLT Land or within the parish of
Angmering

“Appeal” means any of the following as the case may be:

(a) an appeal against all or any of the following:
(i} a refusal of a Planning Application;
(i) the grant of a Planning Permission subject to an unacceptable
condition;
(i) the non-determination of a Planning Application; or

{iv) a decision in respect of an application under section 73 of the
1990 Act or other similar application or remove a condition to a
Planning Permission;

() any other appeal under section 78 of the 1990 Act or other comparable
provision; or

17619064v2 Page 49



17619064v2

{c) a call-in under section 77 of the 1990 Act;

“CLT” means the Angmering Community Land Trust of Corner House, The Square,
Angrmering, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN16 4EA;

“CLT Land” means the land known as Land on the South Side of Mayflower Way,
Angmering, Littlehampton and registered at HM Land Registry with tite number
WSX390931;

“Collaboration Agreement” mean a collaboration agreement of even date made
between Peter Taylor, Anne Taylor, Sean Taylor and Andrew Taylor (1) Crayfern (2)
the CLT (3) and the Grantor (4)

“Community Infrastructure Levy” means the community infrastructure levy referred
to in Part ll of the Planning Act 2008 and the regulations made or to be made under
that Act (including the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010) and includes
any similar or analogous tax or levy;

“Commuted Sum” means a payment of £572,000 (or such other sum as the
Planning Authority may specify) in lieu of the onsite or offsite provision of Affordable
Housing for the Permitted Development;

“Completion Date” means 10 Working Days after the service of the Option Notice in
accordance with clause 7.1 of this agreement or (if later) the date upon which
the Grantee pays the Commuted Sum either (as applicable} to:

{a) the CLT or a Community Land Trust for the purposes of providing Affordable
Housing in Angmering; or

{b) a Commuted Sum payable to the Planning Authority to be used for the
purposes of providing Affordable Housing on the CLT Land or within the parish of
Angmetring

“Deed of Covenant” means a deed of covenant substantially in the form set out in
Schedule 2 with such amendments thereto as the Grantor and the Grantee (both
acting reasonably) shall approve in writing (such approval not to be unreasonably
withheld or delayed);

“Deed of Easement” means a deed of easement in the form of the draft deed of
easement annexed fo this agreement at Appendix for the benefit of the whole of the
Grantee’s Property;

“Development” means the development of the whole or part only of the Grantee’s
Property either alone or in conjunction with other land as the Grantee may require
primarily for residential use but including all associated and ancillary uses;

“Disposition” means one or more of the following in respect of the Property or any
part of it and whether by the registered proprietor of the Grantor's Property:

(a) the transfer of the whole or any part of the Grantor's Property, whether or not
for valuable consideration;

{b) the grant of a lease over the whole or any part of the Grantor's Property,
whether or not for valuable consideration;

“Expert” means an independent person appointed and acting in accordance with
clause 13 to resolve a matter under this agreement;

Page 50



17619064v2

“Grantee’s Property” means the land known as land lying to the West of
Roundstone L.and, Angmeting, Littlehampton registered at HM Land Registry with title
numbers WSX375116, WSX125334 and WSX133756;

“Grantee’s Solicitors” means lrwin Mitchell LLP of Thomas Eggar House, Friary
Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1UF or such other firm as may be appointed
from time to time by the Grantee and who have given notice of their appointment to
the Grantor's Solicitors;

“Grantor’s Property” means that part of the land known as Land at Mayflower Way,
Angmering, Littlehampton registered at HM Land Registry with title number
WSX318767 and WSX318768 shown coloured blue on Plan 3 and cross hatched
green and cross-hatched yellow on Plan 2 and coloured purple on Plan 4;

“Grantor’s Solicitors” means Surrey Hills Solicitors LLP of 296 High Street,
Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT of or such other firm as may be appointed by the Grantor
from time to time and who have given notice of their appointment to the Grantee’s
Solicitors;

2yt |
"Longsfop Date” means e ok ¢ 1[Drafting Note - insert date 30 months from
the date of this Agreement];

“Option” means the option granted to the Grantee by clause 2;

“Option Notice” means the notice substantially in the form set out in Schedule 1
served by the Grantee pursuant o clause /’J' 9/

“Option Period” means the period from the date of this agreement until the
Longstop Date;

“Option Satisfaction Date” means the later of:

(a) The Affordable Housing Condition Precedent being satisfied or the Planning
Authority not agreeing to payment of the Commuted Sum pursuant to the
Affordable Housing Condition Precedent;

(b) The Section 127(3) Condition being satisfied; and
{c) Satisfactory Planning Permission being obtained;

“Permitted Development” means the development permitted by a Planning
Permission;

“Plan’ means the plan or plans annexed to this Peed and if numbered plans are
attached any reference to a numbered plan is to the plan so numbered

“Planning Application” means an application to the Planning Authority under the
1990 Act for Planning Permission for the Development made by or on behalf of the
Grantee or in respect of which the Grantee is acting as agent or otherwise has
control or for any variation to a Planning Permission;

“Planning Authority” means Arun District Council or such other relevant planning
authority for the area in which the Grantee’s Property is situated;

“Planning Obligation” means any statutory obligation or agreement that in the
Grantee’s opinion is necessary for or will assist in obtaining Planning Permission or
carrying out the Development including an agreement or undertaking in made
pursuant to Section 106 of the 1990 Act, Section 111 of the Local Government
Act 1972, Section 33 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Page 51



Informal turning area for Fire
Appliance - Grasscrate or
/ similar surface.

) | e — \ |
- '—\_X;TE' T T ——— = "_ == 2 —"I e ;_ L Y : }L—"—“—’ = 7—‘{[‘}—1—— : Ransom strip held by Mr P Taylor
. ' f" 'I. = : S . : . Estate Road
Sb} ! ] 7 .
g | | | g Option to Purchase for Mr P Taylor
7 - WL —L 7
B 1_ - | ) [J Rights over to retained land
l/ — . | —_— Crayfern Homes residential development site
) 5 ™, |
| "\ - 0 . I . Retained Land by Mr P Taylor
i
\ | -
I [/ g. 131 .: . B | .- : :. . N ‘ E
® | \> | 4 - 5. 16 I | g
! . o . . ® . s "
\ .|l ve . . s 5
| S T D |
o e e S 1< |
L =T . |
| 182 Yoa ) |
t 4b
@) R = |
|l )i 2 R |
i e |
| {C ik st P B |
[ i -0 - |
\ . V= B -
N ) & Y L.
\\ l 212 ; g g ‘2I = o ) |
Vol L |
Z \ ‘Ill 222 ‘ . < . I22 - } |
W gy e M =T
el hewr el |
[ § AR |
| —==
] = i |
N IR I 2412 3 24.,I bl
. l oo -, |
: }V‘W v ‘V . |
.'. - ' Victoria House 14 St Johns Road Hedge End Southampton Hampshire SO30 4AB
:' E 4 3 2 I | Tel 01489 773577 * Fax 01489 797111 * E mall sales@crayfernhomes.co.uk
[ -.. o . % \ | Do not scale this drawing. Use written dimensions only. All dimensions are lo be checked on
N '\.. e = B sile prior to commencement of work. This drawing Is the copyright of Crayfern Homes Limited
I :\ lhe = Y o] - 2 l | and may not be copied allered or reproduced in any way without their written authority
L IER :
A | & |8 . N ; OWNERSHIP PLAN (PARISH CLT)
40 = g ! =
g : E= E i " o}
- LN SV IREE (SO DEVELOPMENT AT:
(19
N
’ ) i) = et | MAYFLOWER WAY
el . | ANGMERING
ll
| / |

MAYFLOWHR WAY e

1 ~
N By e o Fre- S8 T

FOR

|

I
| | CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED
| |

Scale : 1:500 @ A3 Date : JULY 2018
Drawing No : 56_14_150.7

Yl |



Works

+

Shrublands

4

€g abed

Swimming Fux

Skatepark

=1,

SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE:

Surface vaaler drainage embraces the SUDS (Sustainable Urban
Dralnage) philosaphy. This means ulilising soakaways as the means
of surface water discharge so waler from the development wil go
directly to ground. On site Infillration lests at various locations to
eslablish suilability have been undertaken. These lests resulls have
been utilised lo produce a drainage siralegy thal wil introduce
domestic soakaways to cater for the roof discharge for each property.
Prior ta discharging to the soakaway roof water ill pass through a
silt trap which will reduce the sediment deposit in the soakaway.

All domestic drives and shared parking areas will be constucled from
porous block paving which vill discharge into the open graded sub
base construction. This wil provide attenualion storage prior lo
discharging into the underying ground.

The main access road into Lhe site will be constructed from
impermeable macadam wilh a gully drainage system. Gullies will
drain Inlo the open graded sub base conslruction lrough a diffuser.
The apen graded sub base will provide the required sltenvation prior
to discharging through Lhe sub strata through Infiltration.

All surface waler drainage has been designed in accordance with
current Envirenment Agency requirements for the 1 in 100 year storm
event plus 40% Invrease for climate change.

FOUL WATER DRAINAGE:

The nearest public foul sewer is situaled approximately 200
metres away In Parsons Close. Recant changes to Southem
Water criteria regarding connecting to public sewers mean
there will be no objection to the proposed discharge from the
site connecting into this sewer, Levels have been calculated
and it appears a gravity discharge from the sile

to the outfall is possible. The route of the sewer from the site to
the outfall will and cbjections are not lanticipated as the new
sewer will serve the praposedi

e e Exlsting foul water sewer

[ [ Evising surface water sewer

@ @ Type 2 manhole

B ®  Typa3 manhole

&  SitTrap Manhale
——=-——®  Domesticfoul waler drainage
=== =% Domesti: suface water drain,

Demestic rubbla soakaway designad In
wiith Envir

ncy
criteria. In-situ testing has been undertaken
to confim Infillration rates,

- Unadopted highway gully vith Pelypip
Permavoid Diffuser drapped In Zmm mesh
to diffuse suface water Into the sub grade

Permesble block paved driveway
o and parking area

FFL 11.20  Proposed Finished Floor Level

_—— Carlageway crossfall

Propased easement
for foul dralnage

Proposed casemenl
for surface water drainage

Area of attznuation basin

et ba copied, otend or reprodaed form o passed b o thind witect tha consant of Excher Sharman. Do rol scole fom tis drowing, wee diraratra oy,
kbt omghor e ol el ioni 1 fnd o

I'.“‘m':g E"“‘i“mm”*‘?’q 210, Final layout ﬂ
¢k i i
i e | Eseemiel ot sorgssa oy o
F 1B | Surface waler and fod connections to adiscent 57 | KN
REFERENCE hmme Dewminﬂ E 18 | Surfaca waler manholes 51-53 and easement added KN
D F1-F2 reposioned, easement added KN
Ex\Re({505 851 (TBQ 363 g mm%ﬁ;ﬂm ﬂ
A First lssue KN
2 655 TBC o T
R (] Tae rr=—
A 120 T8C PRELIMINARY-FOR PLANNING
A 5 e o
3 2 T8¢ MAYFLOWER LANE
fs s TBG ANGMERING
6 2] 29 Gt ) ]
; Crayfern
8 842 232 g ; - sy
1 Vi i
] 85t 214 i f \
" an 13
EsSCHER'SILVERMAN
= i b Civil & Structural Consuliing Engineers
2 884 081 Foughion, A2 Omeg Park, Elotron Wy, €hilen Fond, lepebiee S033458
= Tel 02 4027 85D Eons A'mrrioa-‘gmbﬂuu\
13 915920 070 4 \ wow kil e i
it a7 05 = Dady s
VTTE[ ] I Engineering Details
Fis 935 0z -‘\_ - - . gl
P o i T T Dralnage Strategy Layout
Ty YA S Dedst e BT B
Fir an 020 ki havns KN 1500 At 03.18
F18 TBA TBA ! = i bk BT Pedsn
™ P Tk ES1539 602-01 M
doring I te of Lacher Shumca

{6’.{_ f?,u D?




7S abed

e

| RESA TR

PARISH COUNCIL LAND SUBJECT TO A RIGHT
OF WAY IN FAVOUR OF CRAYFERN HOMES
LIMITED

Victoria House 14 St Johns Road Hedge End Southamplon Hampshire SO30 4AB
Tel 01489 773577 * Fax 01482 797111 * E mail sales@crayfernhomes.co,uk

Do not scale this drawing. Use written dimensions only. All dimensions are to be checked on
site prior lo commencement of work. This drawing is the copyright of Crayfern Homes Limited
and may nol be copled altered or reproduced in any way without their written authority

RIGHT OF WAY OVER PARISH COUNCIL LAND
DEVELOPMENT AT:
MAYFLOWER WAY

ANGMERING

FOR
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

Scale : 1:1000 @ A3 Date : MAY 2018

Drawing No : 56_14_150
- V)Lﬁ\/\) (3



Works

Play Area

5= argeizla

M=

™ r",;'

\
SR
)
fJ

Crayfern‘“

HOME S| "\\

Victoria House 14 St Johns Read Hedge End Southampton Hampshire SO30 4AB
Tel 01489 773577 * Fax 01489 797111 * E mail sales@crayfernhomes.co.uk

Do not scale this drawing. Use written dimensions only, All dimensions are lo be checked on
site prior to commencement of work. This drawing is lhe cepyright of Crayfern Homes Limited
and may not be copled altered or reproduced in any way without thelr written aulhorily

RIGHT OF ACCESS
DEVELOPMENT AT:
MAYFLOWER WAY
ANGMERING

FOR

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2014. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432 CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

Scale : 1:500 @ A3 Date : JULY 2018
Drawing No : 56_14_150.3

LN

L



17619064v2

or any agreement under Section 38 or Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 or
under the Water Industry Act 1991,

“Planning Permission” means a planning permission for the Development granted
pursuant to a Planning Application or any Appeal and includes:

(a) a full pianning permission;
{b) an outline planning permission,;
{c) a hybrid permission;

“Price” means £250,000;

“Relevant Authority” means the Planning Authority and any authority or body
responsible for highways, foul and surface water drainage, flood defence and
management or the protection of wildlife or the environment and any company or
body responsible for Services or Service Media or any other authority, company,
body, corporation or organisation exercising statutory functions or concerned with or
responsible for other infrastructure or having jurisdiction in relation to the Grantee's
Property or the Development or any matter relating to them;

“Reserved Matters” means any matters reserved for the subsequent approval of the
Planning Authority by a Planning Permission whether within the definition in Article
2(1) of the Town and County Planning (Development Management
Procedure){England) Order 2015 (S.1.2015/585) or otherwise;

“Satisfactory Planning Permission” means a Planning Permission which is in a
form acceptable to the Grantee;

“Section 106 Agreement” means an agreement entered into with the Planning
Authority pursuant to Section 106 of the 1980 Act;

“Section 127(3) Condition” means satisfying the requirements of section 127(3)
Local Government Act 1972 in connection with the grant of rights pursuant to the
Deed of Easement;

“Service Media” means sewers, drains, ducts, pipes, wires, cables, fibres, channels,
conduits, pumping systems, balancing ponds, surface water drainage systems,
electricity substations, gas governors, soakaways, manholes and any other service
media, equipment, apparatus, structures or installations for the supply, transmission
or discharge of the Services,

“Services” means the supply of water, electricity, gas, telecommunication or data
communication services or the disposal of foul or surface water and any other supply,
service or system;

“Third Party” means any person to whom the Grantor is proposing to make a
Disposition during the Option Period;

“Working Day” means any day from Monday to Friday (inclusive) that is not
Christmas Day, Good Friday or a statutory bank holiday in England or any day
between 24 December and the immediately following 1 January inclusive and
“Working Days” will be construed accordingly; and

“Works Agreement” means an agreement under Section 38 and/or 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 and/or Section 104 of the Water Industry Act 1991 and/or the
Gas Act 1986 and/or the Water Act 1989 andfor the Electricity Act 1989 andfor the
Flood and Water Management Act 2010 or any provision of similar intent or an
agreement with a Relevant Authority relating to the Services or Service Media which

Page 56



the Grantee reasonably considers necessary for or which will assist in obtaining
Planning Permission or the carrying out of the Development.

1.2 Where the context so admits the expressions “Grantor” and “Grantee” shall include
their respective successors in title.

1.3 Words importing one gender shall be construed as importing any other gender.

1.4 Words importing the singular shall be construed as importing the plural and vice
versa,

1.5 Words importing persons shall be construed as importing a corporate body and/or a
partnership and vice versa.

1.6 Where any party comprises more than one person the obligations and labilities of
that party under this agreement shall be joint and several obligations and liabilities of
those persons.

1.7 The clause headings do not form part of this agreement and shall not be taken into
account in its construction or interpretation.

1.8 Any reference to a clause or a paragraph or a schedule is to one in this agreement so
numbered.

2 GRANT OF THE CPTION

2.1 In consideration of the obligations set out in this agreement the Grantor pursuant to
sections 127 and 111 of the Local Government Act 1972 with full title guarantee
grants to the Grantee the Option to be granted the Deed of Easement during the
Option Period.

22 The Option is intended to be binding on the Grantor and the Grantor's successors in
title to the Grantor's Property and is not intended to be personal to the Grantee.

3 CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

3.4 The Grantee shall use reasonable endeavours to satisfy the Affordable Housing
Condition Precedent.

3.2 The Grantor shall use reasonable endeavours to satisfy the Section 127(3) Condition
as soon as reasonhably practicable following the date of this Agreement and shall
notify the Grantee in writing on the date the Section 127(3) Condition is satisfed.

4 PLANNING OBLIGATION

4.1 The Grantor will at the cost of the Grantee (such costs to be reasonable and properly
incurred) enter into any Planning Obligation immediately upon being requested to do
so by the Grantee and execute it as a deed provided that:

4.1.1 the obligations in the Planning Obligation are expressed not to come into
effect until the Planning Permission to which it relates is granted except for
an obligation in respect of the payment of the fees of the Planning Authority
and any other Relevant Authority;

4.1.2 the obligations on the part of the Grantor in the Planning Obligation are
expressed not to take effect and be enforceable unless and until the
commencement of the Permitted Development apart from an obligation to
obtain pre commencement approvals and to give notice of commencement of

17619064v2 Page 57



42

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

8.3

17619064v2

development and any restrictions preventing the commencement of the
Permitted Development prior to compliance with specified obligations;

41.3 apart from obligations on the part of the Grantor in the Planning Obligation
which are subject to the provisions of clauses 4.1.1 and 4.1.2 the provisions
of the Planning Obligation do not require the Grantor to make any payment or
carry out any work;

4.1.4 the Planning Obligations do not impose any restrictions or obligations on any
tand owned or occupied by the Grantor other than the Grantor's Property.

The Grantor will procure that any chargee or mortgagee of the Grantor's Property (if
any) enters into the Planning Obligation promptly on being requested to do so.

At the Grantee's request, the Grantor must at the cost of the Grantee (such costs to
be reasonable and properly incurred) immediately deduce title to the Grantor's
Property to the Planning Authority or other Relevant Authority in connection with any
proposed Planning Obligation.

The Grantor if requested by the Grantee must at the cost of the Grantee (such costs
to be reasonable and properly incurred) promptly enter into a Works Agreement if the
Grantee reasonably considers that it would facilitate the grant of a Satisfactory
Planning Permission or that it would assist the Grantee in ensuring it can impiement
the Satisfactory Planning Permission provided that the Grantor shall not be required
to enter into a Works Agreement unless the Grantee can satisfy the Grantor {(acting
reasonably) that the Grantor will not incur any liability under the Works Agreement or
that a suitable indemnity is provided which will indemnify the Grantor against all
fiability under the Works Agreement.

SATISFACTORY PLANNING PERMISSION

The Grantee shall within 10 Working Days of the issue of any notice or decision letter
granting Planning Permission pursuant to any Planning Application or Appeal send a
copy of that notice or letter to the Grantor.

If a Planning Permission is granted then the Grantee shall give written notice to the
Grantor within 20 Working Days of the date of receipt of the Planning Permission by
the Grantee stating whether the Grantee considers that the Planning Permission is
granted subject to a condition which the Grantee considers unacceptable and is not
therefore a Satisfactory Planning Permission or would not be a Satisfactory Planning
Permission on the approval of Reserved Matters.

If the Planning Permission is an outline permission or is in part outline with Reserved
Matters the Grantee shall give notice to the Grantor within 20 Working Days of the
date of receipt of the Planning Permission by the Grantee stating whether the outline
Planning Permission is a Satisfactory Planning Permission or if the outline Planning
Permission can only become a Satisfactory Planning Permission on the approval of
Reserved Matters.

OPTION SATISFACTION DATE

When the Grantee considers that the Option Satisfaction Date has occurred it shalll
give notice to the Grantor.

The Option Satisfaction Date shall be the date the Grantee confirms in writing to the
Grantor that the Option Satisfaction Date has occurred pursuant to clause 6.1.

On the Option Satisfaction Date the obligations of the Parties in respect of the

Property under clauses 7 and 9 (inclusive) shall (insofar as they have not already
come into force) come into effect.

Page 58



10

11

EXERCISE OF THE OPTION

7.1 At any time after the Option Satisfaction Date and up to and including the Longstop
Date the Option shall be exercisable by the Grantee serving the Option Notice on the
Grantor.

7.2 No deposit is payable upon service of the Option Notice.

7.3 As between the Grantor and the Grantee the service of the Option Notice shall
constitute a binding agreement for the grant of the Deed of Easement upon the terms
and conditions contained or referred fo in this agreement.

7.4 The Grantor shall sign and return a copy of the Option Notice to the Grantee within
ten Working Days of its receipt but the Option Notice will not be invalidated if the
Grantor fails to sign and return the Option Notice in accordance with this clause.

7.5 if the service of an Option Notice is not sufficient to create a legally binding and
enforceable agreement for the grant of the Deed of Easement the Grantor and the
Grantee shall execute such further documents as either of them may reasonably
require to create a legally binding and enforceable contract for the grant of the Deed
of Easement on the terms of this agreement.

7.6 On the exercise of the Option the Grantor shall execute and complete the Deed of
Easement over the Property in accordance with the terms of this agreement.

GRANTOR'’S OBLIGATIONS
The Grantor covenants with the Grantee during the Option Period:

8.1 not to do anything which will be prejudicial to the grant of the Deed of Easement or
the exercise of the rights to be granted by the Deed of Easement but this clause shall
not affect or prejudice the exercise of rights granted to or acquired by another person
before the date of this agreement or exercisable by a Relevant Authority,

8.2 not to make any Disposition without procuring that the Third Party executes a Deed of
Covenant on or before completion of the deed or document effecting the Disposition
and delivers it to the Grantee.

STANDARD COMMERCIAL PROPERTY CONDITIONS

The Standard Commercial Property Conditions {Third Edition) shall be incorporated into this
agreement insofar as they are relevant to the grant of an easement and inconsistent with the
terms of this agreement. The Standard Commercial Property Conditions shall be read so
that the Selier shall mean the Grantor and the Buyer shall mean the Grantee.

COMPLETION

10.1  Completion of the Deed of Easement shall take place on the Completion Date at the
offices of the Grantor's Solicitors.

10.2  On the Completion Date the Grantee shall pay to the Grantor the Price.

ASSIGNMENT

The Grantee may assign the benefit of this agreement and the assignee may exercise the
Option as though he were the Grantee named in this agreement but the Grantee shall not
make and disposition assigning the benefit of this agreement without procuring that the
assignee executes a Deed of Covenant on or before the completion of the deed or document
effecting such assignment and delivers it to the Grantor.

17619064v2 Page 59



12 REGISTRATION

12.1

122

The Grantor consents to registration of a notice of this agreement in the charges
register of the Grantor's titie to the Grantor's Property.

If the Option expires the Grantee shall forthwith cancel any registrations made by it in
any registers to protect this agreement.

13 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

13.9

13.10

17619064v2

Wherever in this agreement it states that a dispute between the parties shall be
referred to an Expert for determination then the provisions of this clause 13.

The Expert shall be:

13.2.1 in the case of a dispute on planning issues, a barrister or independent town
planner who has practiced in the area of planning law for at least 10 years;

13.2.2 in the case of a matter which does not fall within clause 13.2.1 a barrister with
at least 10 years” experience in the subject matter of the disptite.

The parties shall agree on the appointment of the Expert and shall agree with the
Expert the terms of the appointment.

If the parties are unable to agree on the Expert to be appointed under clause 13.2 or
the terms of the appointment within one month of the dispute arising, then the matter
shall be referred to the Chairman of the Bar Council.

The Expert shall be instructed to prepare a written decision and give notice (including
a copy) of the decision to the parties within a maximum of two months of the matter
being referred to the Expert.

If the Expert dies or becomes unwilling or incapable of acting, or does not deliver the
decision within the time required by this clause then:

13.6.1 either may apply to the Chairman of the Bar Council (as appropriate) to
discharge the Expert and to appoint a replacement Expert; and

13.6.2 this clause shall apply to the new Expert as if they were the first Expert
appointed.

The patties are entitled to make submissions to the Expert and will provide (or
procure that others provide) the Expert with such assistance and documents as the
Expert reasonably requires for the purpose of reaching a decision.

To the extent not provided for by this clause, the Expert may in their reasonable
discretion determine such other procedures to assist with the conduct of the
determination as the Expert considers just or appropriate, including (to the extent the
Expert considers necessary) instructing professional advisers to assist the Expert in
reaching a determination.

The parties shall with reasonabie promptness supply each other with all information
and give each other access to all documentation as the other party may reasonably
require to make a submission under this clause.

The Expert shall act as an expert and not as an arbitrator. The Expert's written

decision on the matters referred to the Expert shall be final and binding on the parties
in the absence of manifest error or fraud.

Page 60



14

15

16

17

18

13.11 The Expert's fees and any costs properly incurred by the Expert in arriving at a
determination (including any fees and costs of any advisers appointed by the Expert)
shall be borne by the parties equally or in such other proportions as the Expert shall
direct.

13.12  All matters concerning the process and result of the determination by the Expert shall
be kept confidential among the parties and the Expert with the exception that the
parties may disclose the result of the determination by the Expert to their professional
advisers who are fully instructed and required to comply with these restrictions on
disclosure.

13.13 Each party shall act reasonably and co-operate to give effect to the provisions of this
clause and otherwise do nothing to hinder or prevent the Expert from reaching a
determination.

RESTRICTION

14.1  The Grantor consents to the Grantee applying to the Land Registry for the registration
of a restriction in the Proprietorship Register of the title to the Grantor's Property in the
following terms (or as near thereto as the Land Registry shall permit):

“No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate or by the
proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the date of this
restriction, is to be registered without a certificate signed by Peter Taylor or his conveyancer
that the provisions of clause 8.2 of the Option for Easement Agreement dated [

and made between Angmering Parish Council and Taylor, Taylor, Taylor and Taylor have
been complied with or does not apply.”

EXCLUSION OF PARTNERSHIP

The relationship of the parties set out in this agreement is not, nor is it intended to be, a
partnership.

VAT

The Grantor warrants to the Grantee that there has been no exercise of the option to tax
which has effect under Schedule 10 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994 in respect of Grantor's
Property and undertakes with the Grantee that no such option to tax will be exercised before
the Completion Date.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

17.1  Save as expressly provided, this agreement does not confer any rights on any person
or party other than the parties to this agreement pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of
Third Parties) Act 1999,

17.2  The parties may rescind or vary this agreement without the consent of a third party to
whom a right of enforcement has been expressly provided.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

18.1  This agreement forms the entire agreement between the parties relating to its subject
matter.

18.2  This agreement may only be varied by the parties or their solicitors {with their
authority) in writing by specific reference to this clause and stating that this
agreement is varied in the manner specified.

17619064v2 Page 61



19

20

18.3  This agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when
executed will constitute a duplicate original, but all the counterparts will together
constitute one agreement.

GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION
This agreement is governed by and is to be construed in accordance with English iaw. The
parties irrevocably agree that the courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any

dispute arising out of or in connection with this agreement.

DEED

This agreement is a deed and has been executed by the parties as a deed and is delivered
and takes effect on the date stated at the beginning of it.

IN WITNESS whereof the Grantor and the Grantee have executed this deed the day and year first
before written.

17619064v2 Page 62



SCHEDULE 1
Form of Option Notice

To: The Grantor

Re: Option for Easement dated [ 1l ] day of [ 10 1

200 I ] made between [ J[*]l J(yand] Il ]1(2) relating to

landat{ Il ] (*Option Agreement”)

1 We refer to the Option Agreement.

2 We give to you nhotice that we exercise our option to be granted the Deed of Easement (as
defined in the Option Agreement) for the benefit of the Grantee’s Property (as defined in the
Option Agreement).

SIGNED by or on behalf of the Grantee

Date:

176190642 Page 63



SCHEDULE 2

Deed of Covenant

THIS DEED OF COVENANT is made on 20[+]
BETWEEN:

(1) [INAME] whose registered office is at [location] [(“Transferee™)] [(*Tenant”)]; and

(2) [NAME] {(company number [][ 1} whose registered office is at [location]

(“Grantee™).

RECITALS

A This deed is entered into pursuant to the obligations contained in the agreement (“Option
Agreement”} dated [dafe][*]| ] and made between [ |[*}f ] (1) and
I I+ ]1 (2) relating to land at {focation] (“Property”).

B [The Transferee has become the owner of the freehold interest in the Property] [The Tenant

has acguired a leasehoid interest in the Propertyl.
NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES as follows:
1 COVENANT

The [Transferee] [Tenant] [jointly and severally] covenants with the Grantee that the
[Transferee] [Tenant] will at all times after the date of this deed observe and perform all of the
covenants conditions and obligations on the part of the Grantor contained in the Option
Agreement whether running with the land or of a personal or collateral nature and will do and
perform all acts and things as shall be necessary or appropriate to enable the Grantee to
exercise its right to be granted the Deed of Easement (as defined in the Option Agreement) in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Option Agreement.

IN WITNESS whereof the [Transferee] [Tenant] and the Grantee have executed this deed the day and
year first before written.

17619064v2 Page 64



SIGNED as a DEED by ..o )

PETER TAYLOR......oco i e )
in the presence of ... )
Pe't'é'r' '"I;"ayk')r .................
Witness Signature. ... s
Witness Name......cooiivimr

WHNESS AUIBES. ..ot

Witness OcCUPELIoN... ... e

SIGNED as a DEED DY .....cccoovvvveeiiec )
ANNE TAYLOR. ..., )
inthe presence of: ... )

Witness SIgnatlra.......c.oco i e e

WVIENESSE NAIMIE. .. . it eve v et e e e e s

Witness Address. ..o

17619064v2 Page 65



SIGNED as aDEED by .....................
PETER TAYLOR as attorney for........
SEANTAYLOR ...

Under a power of atforney dated |

inthe presence of ...,

................. )

Peter Taylor

Witness SIgnature...... oo e,

Witness Name. ..o e

WWitness AdAress. .. ..o e e e

Witness Ocoupation.........ccooev i i

SIGNED asa DEED by ..........cccceevve.
PETER TAYLOR as attorney for...... .
ANDREW TAYLOR...........c.coecveiiens

Under a power of atiorney dated |

in the presence of ...,

2018))

Peter Taylor

Witness SIgNatlire. . ... oo e

VAIENESS NAIME. .. ... e e e cer e e

YWINESS ACGAIESS ... it ee et

Withess Qcoupation.............cooinnn,

17619064v2

Page 66



EXECUTED as a DEED on behalf of
ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

Councillor

Councilior

17619064v2 Page 67



APPENDIX

Form of Deed of Easement

17619064v2 Page 68



DATED 2018

{1) ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL.

AND
{2} PETER TAYLOR, ANNE TAYLOR,
SEAN TAYLOR AND ANDREW
TAYLOR
AND

(3} CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED

DEED OF EASEMENT

relating fo property known as Mayflower
Way, Angmering, Littlehampton

‘M, irwigpgitchel

solicitors



CONTENTS

Page No
1 D N T N S e e e e e e e i bbb et e e e e e e e e 1
2 INTERPRETATION L.ttt ettt e et rb e n e e et n e 2
3 GRANT OF EASEMENT S ..ottt ettt ettt bt oy eae b eae et e ee e er e 3
4 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTOR ...t e et cnat e asre e san e eennne e 3
5 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTEES ... .ot 3
6 LAND REGISTRY RESTRICTION ..ot et 3
7 DECLARATIONS ..ottt e b b e e e th e e b e st e st et e e e et s es e s baesa st ere e erenreans 3
8 REGISTRATION AND MEMORANDUM ... 3
9 Y O U O OO PSP UPIOTUT PP
10 JURISDECTION. ...ttt eh ettt bbb as s enin 4
11 THIRD PARTY RIGH TS oottt ettt et e eae s e s 4
SOHEDULE 1 oo ettt et e et e e st s bbb e et e ea e et e e e e e e e s et b r e e e e e e e et e e e e ne 5
B A= 24021 O PSP POV USTPUPROTPOP 5
SO HE DU Z oottt et a e e b e e ket et e oAb ae ket e et ab bt et en et et et e e e e e e 7
P A e e R bt e e e e et e e 7
Grantor's Positive COVENEAIMTS ... ...t et e st e e a s sen e anr e 7
=1 U P 7
Grantor's Restrictive COVENANES ... e e srb e 7
SOHEDULE B oo ettt ettt et ettt e ettt e et e et ee R ettt ettt er e eae b n b 8
2= 1 St OO USSP 8
Grantees’ PosSItiVe COVENANTS.........cci i e e e 8
= 1 4 U SO U ST OO U U T T U TR TP RV RO PPURTTT 8
Grantees' Restrictive Covenants ... e 8
SOHEDULE ... oottt ettt st e b oe s e eae et s et ea e e et e s e es s eaean et et ean et e e enne s 9
Deed Of COVENANE.. ... .o e ettt e e et e b e e e e n e en e et 9

Page 70



THIS DEED OF EASEMENT is made on 2018
BETWEEN:

(1) ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL of The Corner House, The Sqguare, Angmering,
Littlehampton, West Sussex BN16 4EA (“Grantor”);

(2) PETER TAYLOR, ANNE TAYLOR, SEAN TAYLOR AND ANDREW TAYLOR c/o Peter
Taylor of Hamra House, Spinney Lane, itchenor, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 7DJ (“First
Grantee”); and

(3) CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED (Company number 02703219} whose registered office is at
Victoria House, 14 St John's Road, Hedge End, Southampton S030 4AB ("Second
Grantee")

the First Grantee and the Second Grantee together "the Grantees”.
1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 In this Deed, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms and
expressions have the following meanings:

“Fee” means £250,000 exclusive of VAT.

“First Grantee’s Property” means the land lying to the West of Roundstone Land,
Angmering, Litlehampton registered at HM Land Registry with title numbers
WSX 125334 and WSX375116 and which is not shown edged in red and shown as
shaded orange and pink on Plan 1.

“Grantees’ Property” means the First Grantee's Property and the Second Grantee's
Property.

“Grantor's Property” means the Green Land, the Yellow Land, the Purple Land and
Mayflower Way which form part of the land registered at the Land Registry under
title numbers WSX318767 and WSX318768 .

“Green Land” means the land cross hatched green on Plan 2.

“Mayflower Way” means the road shown coloured blue on Plan 3.

“Plan” means the plan or plans annexed to this Deed and if numbered plans are
attached any reference to a numbered plan is to the plan so numbered and attached
at Annexure 1.

“Purple Land" means the access land shown coloured purple of Plan 4.

“Relevant Authority” means all statutory corparations, local or other authorities and
all bodies exercising statutory rights, powers or obligations, which will include but not
be limited to highway, planning, drainage, water, eleclricity, gas and
telecormmunications suppliers and any other authority, body or company to which the
powers of such authority, body or company are delegated.

“Rights” means the easements, rights or privileges set out in Schedule 1.

"Second Grantee’s Property” means the land known as land lying to the West of

Roundstone Land, Angmering, Littiehampton registered at HM Land Registry with title
numbers WSX375116, WSX125334 and WSX 1337586 shown edged in red on Plan 1.

17587794v1 Pa’]ge 71



“Services” means water, foul and surface water drainage, gas, electricity,
telecommunications and any other services and supplies.

“Service Media” means all media for the supply or removal of heat, smoke,
electricity, gas, water, sewage, energy, telecommunications, television, data and all
other services and utilities and all structures, machinery and equipment ancillary to
those media.

“Service Media Provider” any organisation whose business includes the installation
of Service Media;

“SUDS Drainage Area” means the area shown coloured blue on Plan 2;

“YAT” means value added tax and any other tax or duty of a similar nature
substituted for it or in addition to it;

“Yellow Land” means the land cross hatched yellow on Plan 2.

2 INTERPRETATION

2.1

2.2

2.3

17587794v1

In this Deed:

2.1.1 the expression “the Granfor” includes the owner or owners for the time
being of the Grantor's Property, and the Grantor's successors in title;

2.1.2 the expression "the Grantees” includes the owner or owners for the time
being of the Grantees’ Property, and the Grantees’ successors in title;

2.1.3 obligations expressed to be made or assumed by a party comprising more
than one person are made and are fo be construed as made by all such
persons jointly and severally,

2.1.4 words denoting one gender include the other genders and words denoting
persons include firms and corporations and vice versa;

2.1.5 words importing the singular number include the plural and vice versa;
216 clause, paragraph and schedule headings are not to affect interpretation,

2.1.7 any obligation on any party not to do, or omit to do anything includes an
obligation not to allow that thing to be done or omitted to be done by any
employee, servant, agent, consultant or other person acting on that party's
behalf, or under that party's control;

2.1.8 unless the context otherwise requires, a reference to a clause or to a
Schedule is a reference fo the relevant clause in, or Schedule to this Deed,
and a reference to a paragraph of a Schedule is a reference to the relevant
paragraph of that Schedule.

Any references in this Deed to “liability” include, where the context allows, claims,
demands, proceedings, damages, loss, costs and expenses.

Any references in this Deed to any statutes or statutory instruments include any
statute or statutory instrument amending, consolidating or replacing them respectively
from time fo time in force, and references to a staiute include statutory instruments
and regulations made pursuant to it.

Pagé 72



3 GRANT OF EASEMENTS

in consideration of the Fee (receipt of which is acknowledged by the Grantor), the Grantor
pursuant to section 127 of the Local Government Act 1972 with full title guarantee grants the
Rights to the Grantees for the benefit of Grantees’ Property to hold the Rights to the Grantees
in fee simple.

4 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTOR

4.1 The Grantor on behalf of itself and its successors in title to the Grantor's Property
covenants with the Grantees, for the benefit of the Grantees’ Property, to observe
and perform the covenants in Part 1 of Schedule 2.

4.2 The Grantor on behalf of itself and its successors in title to the Grantor's Property
covenants with the Grantees, for the benefit of the Grantees’ Property, and with the
intention that that the covenants will bind the Grantor's Property but not so as to
impose any personal liability on the Grantor or any successor in titie of the Grantor
after it has parted with all of its interest in the Grantor's Property to observe and
perform the covenanis in Part 2 of Schedule 2.

5 COVENANTS BY THE GRANTEES

The Grantees covenant with the Grantor for the benefit of the Grantor's Property, that the
Grantees, their successors in title and anyone authorised by them fo use the Rights shall at
all times cbserve and perform the covenants in Schedule 3.

6 LAND REGISTRY RESTRICTION

The Grantees and the Grantor request the Land Registry to enter in the propristorship register
of the Grantor’s Property a restriction referring to this Deed in the following form:

“No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate, or by the
proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of this
restriction, is to be registered without a certificate signed by a conveyancer that the provisions
of paragraph 5 of part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Deed of Grant dated [+] and made between (1)
Angmering Parish Council (2} Peter Taylor, Anne Taylor, Sean Taylor and Andrew Taylor and
{3) Crayfern Homes Limifed have been compiied with or that they do not apply fo the
disposition.”

7 DECLARATIONS

7.1 The Grantees and the Grantor declare that this Deed does not operate to create or
convey any easements, rights or privileges over the Grantor's Property other than
those expressly granted by this Deed.

7.2 Except as expressly granted in this Deed, the Grantees are not to become entitled to
any right to light or air, or to any other easement, right or privilege over the Grantor's
Property which would or might restrict or prejudicially affect the future rebuilding,
alteration or development of the Grantor's Property.

7.3 Unless otherwise stated, the Rights are not granted exclusively and are granted in
common with corresponding rights of the Grantor and cther persons lawfully entitled
to exercise such rights.

8 REGISTRATION AND MEMORANDUM
8.1 The Grantees agree forthwith to apply fo the Land Registry on Form AP1 to register
the benefit and burden of the easements and restrictive covenants granted by this

Deed on the registers of the titles to the Grantor's Property and the Grantees'
Property, and to deliver to the Grantor, within ten days of registration, official copies

17587794v1 Page 73



of the registers of those titles (and of the titie plans) evidencing that the necessary
entries have been made.

82 The Grantor agrees to place a certified copy of this Deed with the title deeds to the
Grantor's Property, to endorse a memorandum of this Deed on the conveyance or
other instrument or instruments by virtue of which the Grantor's Property is vested in

the Grantor, and to supply to the Grantees a certified copy of the memorandum within
ten days of the date of this Deed.

9 VAT
9.1 All sums made payable by this Deed are exclusive of any VAT.

9.2 Any obligation to pay money includes an obligation to pay VAT chargeable in respect
of that payment.

10 JURISDICTION

This Deed is governed by and construed in all respects in accordance with the law of
England.

11 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS
Save as expressly provided, none of the provisions of this Deed are intended to or will
operate to confer any benefit (pursuant to the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999) on
a person who is not named as a party to this Deed.

DULY DELIVERED AS A DEED on the date inserted at the beginning of this document.

17587794v1 Page 74



SCHEDULE 1
The Rights

1 The right in common with all others so entitied o pass and repass with or without vehicles
over Mayflower Way at all times and for all purposes in connection with the use of the
Grantees’ Property.

2 The right at reasonabie times and on reasonable prior notice (except in an emergency) to
enter on to any part of Mayflower Way in order to improve, maintain, reinforce, repair, renew,
clear or inspect the same subject to obtaining and complying with all necessary approvals,
consents and permissions and not materially interfering with the rights of others.

3 The right at reasonable times and on reasonable prior notice {except in an emergency) to
enter on to any part of the Grantor's Property not yet built upon to fell, trim or lop any trees,
bushes and other vegetation on Mayflower Way, the Green Land, the Yellow Land any other
part of the Grantor's Property not yet built upon which obstruct or interferes with the exercise
of the Rights granted to the Grantees by this deed provided that the person exercising such
rights removes from the Grantor's Property all timber, wood and vegetation cut and leave the
Grantor's Property neat and tidy.

4 The right at reasonable times and on reasonable prior notice (except in an emergency) to
enter on to any part of Mayflower Way or the Grantor's Property not built upon and to the
extent reasonably required by the Grantees to

4.1 lay install alter divert construct connect into reinforce repair maintain renew clear
inspect or replace any Service Media in, on or under Mayflower Way; and

4.2 lay install alter and/or construct new Service Media in, on or under Mayflower Way
and thereafter to connect into repair maintain renew clear divert inspect or replace the
same,

subject to the person exercising such rights causing as litfle disturbance and interference to
the Grantor's Property as possible in the exercise of such rights and making good any
damage caused to the Grantor's Property (including reinstating any landscaping or the
surface of any hard area) without undue delay and to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Grantor and subject to obtaining and complying with all necessary approvals, consents and
permissions and not materially interfering with the rights of others.

5 The right at reasonable times and on reasonable prior notice (except in an emergency) to
enter on to any part of the Green Land or the Grantor's Property not built upon and to the
extent reasonably required by the Grantees to:

51 lay install alter divert construct connect into reinforce repair maintain renew clear
inspect or replace any Service Media in, on or under the Green Land in order to
discharge surface water from the Grantees’ Property to the SUDS Drainage Area on
the Grantor's Property; and

5.2 lay install alter and/or construct new Service Media in on or under the Green Land in
order to discharge surface water from the Grantees’ Property and thereafter to
connect into repair maintain renew clear divert inspect or replace the same,

subject to the person exercising such rights causing as little disturbance and interference to
the Grantor's Property as possible in the exercise of such rights and making good any
damage caused to the Grantor's Property (including reinstating any landscaping or the
surface of any hard area) without undue delay and to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Grantor subject to obtaining and complying with all necessary approvals, consents and
permissions and not materially interfering with the rights of others and taking all reasonable
precautions to safeguard the users of the Grantor's adjoining property as public open space.

17687794v1 Page 75



8 The right at reasonable times and on reasonable prior notice (except in an emergency) to
enter on to any part of the Yellow Land or the Grantor's Property not built upon and to the
extent reasonably reguired by the Grantees in order to:

6.1 lay install alter divert construct connect into reinforce repair maintain renew clear
inspect or replace any Service Media in, on or under the Yellow Land necessary to
discharge foul water from the Grantees’ Property; and

6.2 fay install alter and/or construct new Service Media to discharge surface water in on
or under the Yellow Land in order to discharge foul water from the Grantees’ Property
and thereafter to connect into repair maintain renew clear divert inspect or replace the
same,

subject to the person exercising such rights causing as little disturbance and interference to
the Grantor's Property as possible in the exercise of such rights and making good any
damage caused to the Grantor's Property (including reinstating any landscaping or the
surface of any hard area) without undue delay and to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Grantor and subject to obtaining and complying with all necessary approvals, consents and
permissions and not materially interfering with the rights of others and taking all reasonable
precautions to safeguard the users of the Grantor’s adjoining property as public open space.

7 The right to the free and uninterrupted passage of Services to and from the Grantees'
Property through, over and along any Service Media now or at any time found in, on or under
Mayflower Way, the Green Land or the Yellow Land including, for the avoidance of doubt, the
free and uninterrupted passage of surface water via the Green Land to the SUDS Drainage
Area.

8 The right of support for any Service Media now or at any time found in, on or under Mayflower
Way, the Green Land or the Yellow Land from the Grantor's Property.

9 The right of support to the Grantees’ Property and any building now or at any time found on
the Grantees’ Property from the Grantor's Property.

175877941 Pagé 76



SCHEDULE 2
Part 1
Grantor’s Positive Covenants

1 To maintain Mayfiower Way in good repair and condition unless and until it is adopted by a
Relevant Authority and subject to payment of a fair proportion by the Grantees, as determined
from time to time by the Grantor acting reasonably, of the costs and expenses properly
incurred by the Grantor in so doing.

2 Where reasonably requested by the First Grantee or the Second Grantee, at the cost of the
Grantees (such costs to be reasonable and properly incurred) to enter without delay into any
wayleave agreement, deed of easement or any other agreement specified by a Service Media
Provider in order for Service Media to be made or laid in, under or over Mayflower Way, the
Green Land andfor the Yellow Land in exercise of the Rights granted to the Grantees or to
enable such Service Media to be adopted.

3 Not to dispose of the whole or any part of the Grantor's Property without first procuring that
the disponee covenants (and if more than one, jointly and severally) with the Grantees and for
the benefit of the owner or owners from time to time of the Grantees’ Property to observe and
perform the covenants set out in this Schedule 2 (including this covenant) in the form set out

in SCHEDULE 4.
Part 2
Grantor’s Resfrictive Covenants
1 Not to obstruct, prevent or interrupt the exercise of the Rights by the Grantees but this is

subject to the rights of others entitled to exercise rights over the Grantor's Land and the
powers of any Relevant Authority.

2 Not to carry out any works or erect any building or structure or plant within 1 metre of any
Service Media serving or capable of serving the Grantees' Property, and not to materially
interfere with, impede or obstruct the Grantees’ access to or use of them. This paragraph 2
does not apply in so far as is necessary for the Grantor to carry out temporary works in order
to comply with Schedule 2, Part 1 above, but this is subject to the rights of others entitled to
exercise rights over the Grantor's Land and the powers of any Relevant Authority.

3 Not to discharge into the Service Media any substance which may be harmful to the
environment or to human health or corrosive or which may cause any damage to or
obstruction of or deposit in them.

4 Not to do anything or allow anything to be done on the Grantor's Property that may interfere
with or damage the Service Media or interfere with, impede or obstruct the Grantees’ access
to or use of them but this is subject to the rights of others entitled to exercise rights over the
Grantor's Land and the powers of any Relevant Authority.

17687794v1 Pa'ge 77



SCHEDULE 3
Part 1
Grantees’ Positive Covenants

1 When exercising the Rights, to comply with all laws governing the instalfation, works to and
use of the Service Media.

Part 2
Grantees’ Restrictive Covenants

1 Not cause any damage to the Grantor's Property or to any property of the owners or
occupiers of the Grantor's Property except so far as is reasonably necessary for the Grantees
to exercise the Rights, and shall as soon as possible make good any damage to the Grantor's
reasonable satisfaction and pay full compensation to the Grantor in respect of any damage
caused that is not made good and any loss caused to the Grantor due to such damage.

2 Not cause any nuisance, annoyance or disturbance to the Grantor or occupiers of the

Grantor's Property, or of any neighbouring land, or to any other person entitled to the Rights
in common with the Grantee.

17587794v1 Pag% 78



SCHEDULE 4

Deed of Covenant

THIS AGREEMENT is made on [insert day and month] 20[insert year]

PARTIES

1

[Insert name[s] of ownet(s] of the Grantees’ Land]f of [insert address] OR incorporated in
England and Wales with company registration number [insert company registration
number} whose registered office is at [insert registered office address] (the Grantee[s]);
[and]

[Insert name of entity[/entities] acquiring interest in the Grantor's Land] of [insert
address] OR incorporated in England and Wales with company registration number [insert
company registration number] whose registered office is at [insert registered office
address]] (the Transferee[s));

DEFINITIONS
“Deed of Easement” means a Deed of Easement dated [insert date] made between
(1) Angmering Parish Council (2) Peter Taylor, Anne Taylor, Sean Taylor And Andrew
Taylor and (3) Crayfern Homes Limited affecting the Grantor's Property;

“Grantor's Property” means the freehold land known as [insert defails] [as
registered at HM Land Registry under titte number [insert title number]] [shown
[edged blue] on the Plan];

“Plan"” means the plan annexed to this Deed; and
“Property” means the [freehold land known as [insert details of land acquired by
Transferee] [as registered at HM Land Registry under titte number [insert title
number]} [shown [edged red] on the Plan].
INTERPRETATION
In this deed any obligations expressed to be made or assumed by a party comprising more
than one person are made and are to be construed as made by all such persons jointly and
severally.
TRANSFEREE'S COVENANTS

The Transferee[s] covenants with the Grantee[s] that it will:

5.1 observe and perform the covenants contained in Schedule 2 to the Deed of
Easement as if:

51.1 those covenants were set out in full in this Deed; and

5.1.2 references to the Grantor's Property in the Deed of Easement were
references to the Property in this Deed.

52 make an application to the Land Registrar on form RX1 to register a restriction on the
proprietorship register of the title to the Property in the form set out in clause 6 of the
Deed of Easement.

17587794v1 Pa‘ge 79



10

11

RELEASE

8.1 In consideration of the covenants in clause 4, the Grantee[s] release([s] [insert name
of seller of property being transferred] from all of the obligations on the part of the
Grantor under the Deed of Easement [and the deed of covenant dated [insert date]
made between {insert details of parties]].

6.2 The ending of liability under the covenants under clause 5.1 is without prejudice fo
the rights of any party in respect of any subsisting breach of the covenants.

JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

Where the Transferee is more than one person the Grantee[s} may release or compromise
the liability of any of those persons under this deed or grant time or other indulgence without
affecting the liahility of any other of them.

GOVERNING LAW
This deed and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its subject matter

or formation (including non-contractual disputes or claims) shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the law of England.

JURISDICTION

Each party irrevocably agrees that the courts of England and Wales shall have exclusive
jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with this deed or its
subject matter or formation {(including non-contractual disputes or claims).

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

Save as expressly provided, none of the provisions of this Deed are intended fo or will
operate to confer any benefit (pursuant to the Contracts {(Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999) on
a person who is not named as a party to this Deed.

EXECUTION

The Grantee[s] and the Transferee]s] have executed this Deed of Covenant as a deed and it
is delivered on the date set out above.

17687794v1 Pag@ 80



Signed as a deed by [insert full name Of ...
Grantees or their successors in title [acting

by a director]

in the presence of

Witness signature: e

Name (in BLOCK CAPITALSY): [insert name]
Address: linsert address]
Ocecupation: [insert occupation]
[OR]

Signed as a deed by [insert full hame of ...,
Grantees or their successaors in ftitle acting

by [a director and its secretary OR two [Director]

directors]

[{Director OR Secretaryl]]

Signed as a deed by [inserf full name of ...
Transferee] [acling by a director]

in the presence of

Witness signature;

Name (in BLOCK CAPITALS): [insert name)
Address: [insert address]
Cccupation: [insert occupation)
[OR]

Signed as a deed by [insert full name of ...,
Transferee] acting by [a director and its
secretary OR two directors] [Director]

[[Director OR Secretary]]

17587794v1 P ag e 8 1



SIGNED as aDEED by ......occoooviiicnc e )
PETERTAYLOR ..ot e )
inthe presence of ..., )

Witness SIGNatre........ooiiiiiiini e
WWIENESs NAME. ... i

Witness AdAress. ..o e e e

Witness Occupation.......c.ccooen i e

SIGNED asaDEED by ... )
ANNE TAYLOR. ..o )
inthe presence of: ... )

Witness Sighature.. ... .o e e
YVIENESS NAITIB....ove e e i

WIENESsS AdArESS... oot s

17587794v1 Pagé 82



SIGNEDasaDEED by ...
PETER TAYLOR as attorney for.........
SEAN TAYLOR...........cccoivo i

Under a power of attorney dated |

in the presence of ..o

2018])

Peter Taylor

Witness SIgnatlire...... ..o i e

WWItNESS NaME. ... i e e

WIitness AdBrEES... ..ot e e et e rre e

Witness Occupation..........cooeiiiiiiin i
SIGNED asaDEED by ........................
PETER TAYLOR as attorney for.........
ANDREW TAYLOR..........coocceinie
Under a power of attorney dated |

inthe presence of: ......o..cccovienieecenns
Witness Signature............. e,

2018])

............... )

WHENESS NBME. ... i i e

Witness AddTess......coo i e

EXECUTED as a DEED by
CRAYFERN HOMES LIMITED
acting by [ 1 a
director, in the presence of:

Signature of witness:

Name:

17587794v1

S St e el et

Page 83



Address:

EXECUTED as a DEED on
ANGMERING PARISH COUNCIL

Councillor

Councilior

17687784v1

behalf

Page 84



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 9

Subject to approval at the next Housing & Customer Services Working Group meeting

15

HOUSING & CUSTOMER SERVICES WORKING GROUP

16 March 2021 at 6.00 pm

Present: Councillors Bennett (Chairman), Mrs Pendleton (Vice-Chair),
Bicknell, Mrs Cooper, Mrs Haywood, Hughes and Ms Thurston
(Substitute for Mrs Catterson)

Councillor Mrs Gregory was also in attendance for all or part of the
meeting.

Apologies: Councillors Mrs Catterson and Goodheart

24. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
25. MINUTES

The minutes of the Housing and Customer Services Working Group meeting
held on 4 February 2021 were approved.

26. REPAIRS HANDBOOK

The Business Improvement Manager provided members with an overview of her
a report. She then drew members attention to the Repairs Handbook being a guide to
tenants outlining common repair issues and clarifying at a glance where repair
responsibilities lay, that it was also an opportunity to provide home safety advice and
detail around the Council’s compliance responsibilities as a landlord and, as a tool for
communicating with residents, was an addition to the Council's commitment to
improving the service delivery details shared with each tenant.

Members then took part in a full debate and points raised included
commendation to the people involved in drafting it, praise for the idea of checking ID of
people before letting them in, the communication between contractors and
householders when making arrangements for repair, whether guidelines are issued for
how long to expect to wait before a repair is done and the possibility of making more
explicit the fact that the illustrative lists of repairs in the handbook were indicative and
not exhaustive so that tenants would be clear about theirs’ and the Council’s
responsibilities.

The Business Improvement Manager and Group Head of Residential Services
provided full answers to the points raised. It was confirmed that the timing of repairs
was agreed between the contractor and householder at the time of arranging the
appointment and that the illustrative list not being exhaustive was to be emphasised in
the final version of the handbook in multiple locations including a clearly marked
paragraph at the beginning of the guide.

Page 85



Subject to approval at the next Housing & Customer Services Working Group meeting

16

Housing & Customer Services Working Group - 16.03.21

Based on members approving a revised version without having seen it and the
Chairman and Vice-Chairman approving the final version before it went onto on the
website,

The Working Group
RECOMMEND to Cabinet that:
1) the Tenants Repair Handbook be adopted; and
2) delegated authority be given to the Group Head of Residential

Services to approve changes to the handbook

27. INCOME RECOVERY POLICY

The Neighbourhood Services Manager provided members with an overview of
her report. She then drew members attention to recognising that rental income was the
main source of income to the Housing Revenue Account and that maximising the
collection of rent ensured that the Council was able to deliver essential services to
tenants in terms of managing their tenancies and investing in the Council’s properties.
She explained the policy set out a robust approach to collecting rent but also
recognised many residents required support and advice in making payments so that
they could sustain their tenancies.

The Working Group

RECOMMEND to Cabinet that;

1) the Income Policy 2021 be adopted;
2) delegated authority be given to the Group Head of Residential
Services to make changes to the Policy.

28. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR POLICY

The Neighbourhood Services Manager provided members with an overview of
her report. She drew members attention to section 218 of the Housing Act 2004 which
required social landlords to publish a policy and procedure for dealing with reports of
anti-social behaviour. She explained that the Council currently dealt with a very high
level of anti-social behaviour, approximately 30 reports a month, the majority of which
was drug related. She noted that it was important for staff and residents to have clear
guidelines on how the Council will deal with any reports, and in particular how this
policy would support victims in terms of making sure that the Council was very clear on
the support it provided as well as how it investigated and dealt with anti-social
behaviour.

Page 86



Subject to approval at the next Housing & Customer Services Working Group meeting

17

Housing & Customer Services Working Group - 16.03.21

The Working Group

RECOMMEND to Cabinet that;

1) the Anti-Social Behaviour Policy 2021 be adopted; and
2) delegated authority be given to the Group Head of Residential
Services to make changes to the Policy

29. DECANT POLICY

The Neighbourhood Services Manager provided members with an overview of
her report. She explained that a decant was when the Council needed to do work to a
property but could not carry out the work with the tenant in situ, whether that be a
tenant, a licence or a leaseholder in shared ownership, due to the work being extensive
or because it would take a very long time so there would be significant disruption to the
resident. She noted that the policy set out clearly for both staff and residents the stages
of which a decant was considered permanent or temporary, and the support and advice
offered in addition to any statutory payments to recompense the residents for having to
move when ordinarily they would not have chosen to.

The Working Group

RECOMMEND to Cabinet;

1) the Decant Policy 2021 be adopted; and
2) delegated authority be given to the Group Head of Residential
Services to make changes to the Policy.

30. ANNUAL TENANTS REPORT 2019/20

The Group Head of Residential Services provided members with an overview of
her report. She drew members attention to Appendix 1, the Annual Report to Tenants
and Leaseholders 2019/20, which detailed the range of activity across the housing
service for that year.

The Working Group then noted the report.

31. REPORT BACK FROM CABINET/FULL COUNCIL

The Chairman confirmed to the Working Group that the recommendations made
to Cabinet from the last meeting held on 4 February 2021 were yet to be reported to
Cabinet. They were scheduled to be reported to Cabinet next week on 22 March 2021.

Page 87



Subject to approval at the next Housing & Customer Services Working Group meeting

18

Housing & Customer Services Working Group - 16.03.21

32. WORK PROGRAMME

The Chairman confirmed to the Working Group that there was no Work
Programme to review or approve, due to the change in Governance structure that
would be implemented by the Council in May 2021. The Work Programme for the New
Residential & Wellbeing Services Committee would be agreed at its first meeting on 3
June 2021, under the new Governance Structure.

The Chairman took the opportunity to thank everyone involved in the Working
Group over the past 2 years he had been Chairman. He commented that the team had
achieved a lot and that there was a lot to be very proud of. The Vice-Chairman added
her thanks to the whole team and noted how well they had performed and how
appreciated the amount of work they had put in was.

(The meeting concluded at 6.23 pm)

Page 88



Agenda Item 10

Residential Lead Officer Date of Time Full
& Wellbeing Meeting Council
Services Meeting
Committee Date
Terms of Solomon Agutu  Thurs 3 6pm | 14 July
reference _ June
Robin
Work Wickham/Satnam
programme Kaur
Arun Robin Wickham  Thurs 22 6pm | 15 Sept
Wellbeing July
Flaxmean
Report Satnam Kaur
SAP Report Robin Wickham  Thurs 30 6pm 10 Nov
September

WSCC Robin Wickham
Information &
Advice
Contract
LCN Update |Robin Wickham  Thurs 2 6pm 12 Jan

December
HRA Update Satnam Kaur
Leisure Robin Wickham Mon 24 6pm | 9 March
Report January

Thurs 17 6pm | 11 May

March

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Committee Terms of Reference
	7 Grant Funded Homelessness Expenditure
	8 Payment to Angmering Community Land Trust from Commuted Sums for Affordable Housing Schemes
	Appendix - Redacted copy of Certified copy Collaboration Agreement signed by Crayfern Homes Limited

	9 Housing & Customer Services Working Group - 16 March 2021
	Minutes

	10 Work Programme



